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Memorandum regarding the chief riots or other
than Moplah outbreaks and the Vizagapat;
_which have occurred in the Madras Pre:
(1831—1912), showing the conduct of th

officers concerned,

Kiot or distardance.

On 22n4 .7mmm'y 1891 a
querrel occurred in a Moplah
house at Chelloor, and the
police of the 'f(uttipumm
station, consisting of a Station-
house officer, one heal cunsta-
ble and two constables, were
called to the spot. A crowd
of 150 Moplahs, armed with
sticks, oollectfd and beat the
police 'who Tan awuy. The
Station-honse  officer  was
aeverely injured.

Conduct of superior officers concerned.,
SEE —_—

Magisteriul

(1) Kuttipuram (Malabar district)—23nd Jq

At 6 .. on the 22nd Janu-
ary 1891, the Inspector of
Police of Pudiangali brough#
to Mr. Rijagops
(Statutory  Civil Service),
Sub-divisional Head Assistant
Magistrate (service 8 years),
while the lattor was in camp
at Tirar, a tel-gram from the
Station-house officer, Kut/i-
puram, reporting the oceurrence
of the riot and asking the
Inspeotor to come with as nmany
men as possible. Tirar is 10
or 11 miles from Kuttipuram.
The Sub-divisional Magistrate,
corsidering that the Jjourney
by road would  cause delay,
engaged a special train ang,
aecompanied by the Sub-Magis-
trate, the Inspector of Police
and six constables, proceeded
to Kuttipuram. He stopped:
the train, however, about half
a mile from Kuttipuram and
sent two constables to the scene
of the disturbauce to investi-
gato. As  these policemen
reported that all was now quiet,
the Sub-divisional Magistrate
and party went on to Kntpi-
puram where they found the
wounded  head ~ coustable,
Neither the Sub-divisional
Magistrate nor the Sub-Magis-
trate nor the Police Inspector
went to the scene of the riot
that night. Next mornine
the Sub-divisional Magifrate
retarned to  Tirur, ledving
the Sub-Magistrate and In.
spector to take down deposi-
tions and ‘submit them to him,
‘the Government held that the
engaging of the special train
was justifiable, but that the
Sub-divisional Magistrate
ought to have gone himself to
the actual scene of the disturb-
ance and made inquiries et
once at the spot.
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Memorandum regarding the chief riots or other disturbances, etc.—ctint.

Riot or disturbance.

Conduct of superior officers concerned.

b
Magisterial officcrs,

\
Police officers.

() Karur (Cotmbatore district)—23rd June 1891.

Ill-feeling had - existed for
sometime between the Hindus
and Myhammadans in Karur
and this came to a head on
23rd June 1891 when the
Muhammadans objected to the
Hindus mumming in the streets
dressed as “ tigers ”’ (a Muham-
madan custom) on the occa-
sion of the Hindu Mariamman
festival. The Tahsildar-Magis-
trate first issued an order allow-
ing the disguise but, on th\,
Muhammadans remonstrating
he rescinded it. The Hindus,
however, persisted in carrying
out their programme and a
scxious .riot ensued in which
the Hindus looted Muham-
madan houses -and shops,
damaged two masjids and
tombs, tore up the Koran and
threw it into a well, and stoned
The mob was
master of the situation for two
hours. The police, who wers
insufficient in numbers and
were overpowercd

M.R.Ry. A. Chengalvaraya

Nayudu, Acting Taluk Magis- .

trate (service 16 years), who
had but recently joined the
taluk, heard of the likelihood of
a riot at 2 p.M. on the 23rd
June and accompanied by his
orderly, two pecons and ~two
pleaders, he proceeded to the
Amaravati river where the
police succeeded in inducing
most of the Hindus to wash
off their disguise. The Taluk
Magistrate then went to the
temple where he:heard that the
Mubammadans were advanc-
ing on the Hindus as two or
three of the latter were still
wearing the “ tiger 7 disguise.
Shortly afterwards the
Mubammadans attacked the
Hindus wilh stones and the
Taluk Magistrate came up, but,
being hit by two-stones, he
retreated and took refuge in a
house whence he proceeded to
his office by a circuitons route.
The Taluk Magistrate had had
several days’ warning of the
possibility of trouble, but had
1aken no previous steps to give
intimation of it to his superiors
or to insure the maintenance
of peace himself, and when the
situation became critical, he
made matters worse by hiy
vacillating and contradictory
orders. He was reverted to
his permanent posvof Deputy
'l'absildar, and °  severely
reprimanded.

Mr. K. C. Manavedan Raja
(Statutory = Civil  Service),
Acting Joint Magistrate (ser~
vice 11 years), was in camp 20
wiles from Karur on the 23rd
June when he received at 1-30
p.M. a note from the Taluk
Magistrate warning him of
the possibility of trouble. The

Joint Magistrate promptly set '

out for Karur and arrived
there at about 6 ».a., bub
instead of proceeding to the
taluk office or inquiring what
was happening, he went to his
bungalow avoiding the area
where the riot was in progress
and took no action until 7 r.xr.
when his  peons informed
him of the rioting. and the
injury received by the Taluk
Magistrate. The Joint Magis
trate then went to the taluk
office, but even then did not

M.R.Ry. T. K. Sankaralin-
gam Mudali, Inspector of Police
(13 years service), had’ been
laid up with fever since the
12th June, but he was attend-

,ing to his routine work and

was not on leave. He did not
make any arrangements to
prevent the disturbance mnor
did he leave his house to
suppress the disturbance when
it biroke “out’ even thongh he
receivéd @ summons from the
Taluk Magistrate. He was
suspended by the Inspec
General preparatory to dis
missal from the service, but
the Government restored himi
to his former appointment’
only treating the period during’
which he was out of employ as
one of substantive suspension
as Lis conduct, though clearly
reprehensible, was palliated by
his illness.

e



Memorandum regarding the chief riots or other disturbances, étc.—-cont.

Riot or disturbance.

LL) Karur (Coimbatore

Name and conduct of superior officers concerned.
i

“Ma gisterial officers.

approach the scene of the riot
but eent comstables out to
inquire what was going on.
Hearing that the mob was
dispersing, he telegraphed to
the District Superintendent of
Police for assistance but did
not visit the disturbed area.
The Government aceepted his
assurance that he did ngdt
intentionally = avoid the dis-
turbed part of the town when
proceeding to his bungalow
but expressed disapproval
of bis conduct in failing
on his arrival at Karur;
ah once toinquire into the
state of affairs or to proceed to
the seene of disturbance which
he ought to have done instead
of shutting himself up first in
his bungalow and later in the
taluk otfice.

= =
Police officers.

district)—28rd June 1891—cont.

(3) Hurnool (Kurnool district)—5th and 17l November 1891.

Between 7 and 8 A on the
5th November 1891 a mob of
about 3,000 people, irritated at
the action of grain merchants
in suddenly raising the price
of grain, consequent on
drought and failure of crops,
assembled in the bazar and
hegan to loot some grain shops.
On the arrival of the reserve
police, the looting ceased, but
the erowd persistently refused
to disperse unless the mer-
ohants came to some termy.
Hventually the  merchanits
promised to eell grain at the
lower rates which had previ-
ously prevailed and matters
then quieted down.

On the 17th November a
wmore  serious  disturbance
occurred. The grain mer-
chants refused to open their
shops and angry crowds
collected.

The Deputy Magistrate

quickly arrived on the scene
and persuaded a Mubammadan
to open his shop and sell grain,
‘but a3\ ke would give only 10
measures of cholam per rupee,
the mob was not satisfied and
aftempted to rush the shop.
This was resisted by the police
under Inspector Shortt. - Mr.
Shortt was stoned and severely
wounded, his left eye being
damaged, but he succeeded in

M.R.Ry. L. D. Swami-
kannu Pillai (Provincial Civil
Service), Sub-divisional Magis-
trate (3  years’ service),
received mews of the disturb-
ance at about 8 AM. on the
5th November and proceeded
to the scene with the reserve
police, addressed “the shop-
keepers, dispersed the mob, aud
restored order. &

On the 17th November, the
sime Sub-divisional Magistrate
proceeded to the scene within
20 minutes of the receipt of the
news of the riot and " super-
intended the attempts of the
police to restore order. On
the ground of his leaving the
scene to take the wounded to
the hospital , the Inspector-
General of Police aceused him
of having run away, but the

Government held that the

Sub-divisional Magistrate was
not guilty of failure in the
performance of his duty or of
any want of courage.

Mr. C. Kough, ICS,
District Magistrate (service 24
years), was absenf in camp both
on the 5th and 17th Novem-
ber and returned to Kurnool
on the 7th and 18th November,
respectively. He was called
on to explain why he lefs
Kurnool without assuring him-
self that there was no appre-

Mr.J. H. Stoddard, District
Superintendent  of  Polico
(service 18 years), being back-
ward in his inspections, was
absent in' camp doing inspec-
tions both on the 5thand 17th
November as he perceived no
signs of an approaching dis-
turbance. No intimation of
the riots was sent to him either
by the Headquarter or by the
Town Inspector.

n the morning of 17th
November, Tnspector J. H.
Shorth (serviee 12 years) (who
was absent in camp during the
previous riot of the 5th Nov-
ember) went to the reserve
barracks and advised Inspector
Duggan (on probation) (for-
werly a soldier) to keep the
reserve ready.for an emergency
as the town wasin a disturbed
state. In spite of this the
Yeserve were not supplied with
ammunition and were not des-
patehed. promptly on receipt of
news of the riot. Inspector
Duggan received severe con-
tusions as a result of the ston-
ing by the mob. He was
found guilty of a grave error
of judgment in withdrawing a
large portion of his force in
order to obtain a fresh supply
of ammunition, which could
well have been performed, by a
couple of constables,

7
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Memorandum regarding the chief riots or other disturbances, ete.—cont.

Riot or disturbance.

Name and conduet of superior officers concerned.
A

i!hgiuteria] officers.

Police officers,

(8) Kurnool (Kurnool district)—5th and 17th November 1891—cont.

driving back the mob and sent
for the reserve police. Mean-
while some men were caught
looting in a godown and were
arrested and shut up there. The
mob surrounded the godown,
demanding the release of the
prisoners, and stoned the police.
Even with the help of the
reserve police who had now
arrived, the force was not
strong enough to cope with the
crowd, and theZ Sub-divisional
Magistrate ordered the police
to fire. Novolley was, however,
fired, but only isolated shots
which were without ~much
effect, though about 50 persons
received gun-shot wounds of
whom one sucoumbed. The
police having exhausted their
ammunition were led back by
Inspector Duggan to procure
more, . The Sub-divisional
Magistrate also left the scene
$0 remove some wounded to the
hospital, and the mob was thus
left uncontrolled, and looted
many shope, Rs. 10,000 worth
of grain being carried off.
‘When the police returned with
more ammunition, Mr. Weld,
1.0.8., the District and Ses-
sions Judge, in the absence of
theDistrict Magistrate, volun-
teered to assist and direct their
movements, and with his aid
and that of a Furopean Salt
Tuspector, order was restored.
Troops had, however, to be
requisitioned from Bellary to
provent any recurrence of
disorder.

During their Ramzan fast,
the Muhammadans objected to
a Hindu car procession passing
their mosque even without
musie. About 70 Muham-
madans collected together and
broke the  Hindu idols.
Several persons on both sides
were wounded by stones and
stioks, as also two policemen,
though nome seriously. The
immediate cause of the riot
was the felling of a free in
front of a mosque as the tree
obstructed the free passage of
the car.

hension of a breach of the
peace. He explained that he
resumed his tonr as he saw no
signs of any further disturb-
ance after that of the &th
November. This explanation
was recorded.

Mr. Weld, the Distrﬂct and
Sessions Judge, was thanked by
Grovernment for his services.

The Sub-divisional Magis-
trate, M.R.Ry. K. Narasim-
ham Pantulu (Provincial Civil
Service) (12 years’ service),
proceeded to the scene at 9 Py
on being summoned by the
Headquarter ~ Inspeotor of
Police, but left it again to
procure some police and to con-
cert means for identifying the
ringleaders, and to search for
the Tahsildar-Magistrate with
whom hesreturned. The dis-
turbance took place during the
Deputy Magistrate’s absence.
The Government considered
that the Sub-divisional Magis-
trate’s procedure in himaelf

(4) Kurnool (Kurnool district)—14th dpril 1892.

The Headquarters Inspector
N. Alavanthara Chetti (23
years’ service), gave prompé
information of the riot to the
Deputy Magistrate, but when
the latter left the scene, the
Inspector also left' in order to
inform the Assistant Super-
intendent of Police. It would
have sufficed if he had sent a
man to do this.
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Memorandum regarding the chief riots or other d

Riot or disturbance.

21912, 5

isturbances, ete.—cont.

Name and conduet of superior officers concerned.
s

LI
Magisterial officers,

S
Police officers.

(4) Kurnool (Kurnool district)—14ath April 1892—cont.

going to fetch the Tahsildar
was indefensible and in his
cvidence as a prosecution
witness in  the court of the

Special Assistant Ma, 15_’1113,/
urnool, ke u l—%hought

it better to keep aloof from the
crowd as I had heard of the
grain riots and how Mr.
Shortt’s eye was injured; also
there was 1m0 one to obey my
orders,” thus admitting the
reasons for his misconduct.

(5) Nayagarh (a Native State in Orissa, olid Bengal, adjoining the
: —dJunuary 1894,

The Khonds (hillmen) and Mr. C. J. Weir, 1.0S,
other ryots in the Tributary Agent to the Governor
State of Nayagarh in Orissa and District Magistrate (14
(Bengal ~ Presideacy)  rose years’ service), on receipt of
against their Chief, whom they information from the Super-
accused of gross oppression and intendent of the Tributary
cruelty, and when the local Mahals, Orissa, directed his
police, under a Inspector, went Special Assistant, Mr. G. W.
to quell the disturbance, they Elphinstone, I.C.S. (6 years’
Kilied the Inspector and several service), and the General Charge
constables. ‘I'here was some Deputy Collector (name not
danger of the Ganjam Khonds specified) to proceed to the
joining their fellow tribesmen Nayagarh frontier. These
in Nayagarh, but in conse- officers called out the Goomsur

quence  of  precautionary
measures taken by the ‘local
authorities  in = Ganjam, no
outbreak occurred’ in . this
Presidency.

Paiks to guard the passes. On
the Special Assistant Agent’s
wiring that 500 Khonds were
assembled at a place abou
five miles from the Goomsur
frontier, Mr. Weir himself
proceeded with the District
Superintendent  of  Polico
and 30 reserve police, and
remained in the neighbourhood
nntil all  apprehension of
disturbance was over.

Ganjam frontier on the North)

Mzr. C. H. Travers, District
Superintendent of Police (14
years’ service), accompanied
the District 'Magistrate to the
scene-of -disturbance and took
part in the measures taken to
maintain order, i

(6) Hallugumalai (Tinnevelly district)—Tih April |895.

In Kallugumalai, a village
in the Bftiyapuram zamindari,
extreme ill-feeling had existed
for some time between the
Shanars or -toddy-drawing
caste and the other Hindu
castes owing to the claim of
the former to ride in procession
along the main street of the
village. - The = question was
tried in the Civil Courts which
decided against the Shanars.
The Shanars then in a body
joined the Roman Oatholic
Church and, in order to provide
themselves with a church, pur-
c¢hased a site abusting on - the
main 'street and built a church

No magistrate or superior
officer of police’ was on tne
spot during the riot. M.R.Ry.
N. Velayudam Pillai, the Sub-
Magistrate (16 years’ servics),
and M.R.Ry. K. Subrahmanya
Pillai, the Inspector of Police
(12 years’ service), arrived in
the afternoon affer the riot was
over.

M.R.Ry. V. Venkata Rao
(20 years' service), a Deputy
Collector (Provincial Civil Ser-
vice), employed as Manager of
the kttiyapuram estate, who
was murdered by the Shanars,
was the person best qualified
by his position and local know-

Kallugumalaj is a small
police station with one head
constable ‘and five constablee.
At the time of the riot the head
consfable was absent from the
village on duty. Hearing news-
of the murder, he hastened to
the village, mustered what men
he could, went to the spot and
arrested as many Shanars as
possible. Whilo this was being
done, the mob went to the
Shanar quarters and burnt
their houses. The head con-
stable referred to above fired
a masket in the air, which
had the effeot of dispersing the
crowd.
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Memorandum regarding the chief riots or other disturbances, e{c\.'-—caht

Name and conduet of superior officers concerned,

Riol or distarbance,

e
Magisterial officers.

=] 23)
Police officers,

(6) Kallugumalas (Tinnevelly distn'c‘t)——ﬁh April 1895— cont.

upon it. This led to fresh dis-
pates between the Shanars and
the other Hindu castes, and
petitions on both sides were prit
in. The District Magistrate
ordered the Sub-divisional
Magistrate (M.R.Ry. T. V.
Narasimhala Nayudu) to make
a personal inquiry) but it after-
wards appeared “that, though
thie  officer passed orders
declining to interfere, he never
visited the village or went
nearer than 12 miles of it. On
the 7th April 1895 the Hindus
ocelebrated a car festival in
which the car had to pass the
new Shanar Churdl. It was
found that the Shanars had
erected a pandal (shed) pro-
jecting into the strest #ud
blocking the progress of the
car.. The ‘Manager of the
Ettiyapuram estate, who was
present, attempted to negotiate
with the Shanars offering to
re-erect the pandal after the
procession if it was pulled
down for the present. He was
suddenly attacked by a crowd
of Shanars and wag,stabbed,
dying in a few minutes. . The
village magistrate of a neigh-
bouring village and one of the
by-standers were also stabbed.
Stone-throwing then began on
both sides, and the Hindus,
enraged at the attack made by
the Shanars, burnt the Shanars’
church, causing considerable
damage to the church property.
The total loss ot life was seven,
while 36 Shanars and five men
of other castes were wounded
in the riot.

ledge to form an opinion on
the state of feeling in the
village, but he evidently
underestimated the gravity of
the situation.

M.R.Ry. T. V. Narasimhalu
Nayudu (Provincial Civil Ser-
vice), Deputy Magistrate (18
years’ service), alse failed to
grasp the seriousness of the
situation and was to blame
for not making an inquiry on
the spot, as the District
Magistrate had ordered. The
Government, however, regard-
ed these omissions as merely
an error of judgment for which
there was considerable excuse..

The District Magistrate had
joined his appointment in
Tinnevelly only in December
1894 and was consequently
unacquainted with the local
situation.

(7) Negapatam (Tanjore district)—25rd October 1896,

In consequence of disputes
with the authorities of the
South Iadian Railway, the
employés  at the Railway
Locomotive Workshops, Nega-
patam, went on strike in
September 1896. The strike
dragged on for some weeks,
and as disturbances were antici-
pated, the reserve police were
brought down to Negapatam
and the Distriet Superintend-
ent of Police and Head Assist-
ant Magistrate were in the
town. On the afternoon of the
23rd October 1896, a body of
strikers broke into the South

Mr. J. Andféw, I.C.S. (17
years’ service), was on tour in
the district at the time of the
riot. On hearing of the riot,
e, accompanied by Mr. W. B.
Ayling, I.C.S., Joint Magis-
trate, engaged a special train
and arrived at Negapatam at
4 a.M. on the 24th October.

Mr. N. E. Marjoribanks,
LCS. (3 years’ service), was
severely handled by the mob.
The Government expressed
their  appreciation of Mr.
Marjoribanks’s conduct under
difficult and trying cireum-
stances.

Mr. A. P. Agar, Distriot
Superintendent of Polige (20
years’ service), was present with
the Head Assistant Magistrate
both during and after the riot.
The Government expressed
their  appreciation of Mr,
Agar’s conduct.

The police behaved as a
body very well and the Pprose-
cutions were very suceessful,
84 of the 91 committed to the
Sessions being convicted.
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Mex_norandum regarding the chief riots or other disturbances, ete.—cont.

Riot or disturbance.

Name and conduct of superior officers cancerned.

Mpggisterial officers.

y
Polios officers.

(V) Negapaiain (Lanjore district)—28rd October 1896—cont.

Indian Railway engine-shed,
took pinchbars stherefrom and
went out to tear up the line.
The Head Assistant Magistrate
and District Superintendent of
Police,with all available police,
at once proceeded to the spot
and fourd a large body of
strikers engaged in tearing up
the line. On the approach-of
the police, the strikers attacked
and stoned them and the police
then opened fire on the rioters.
The ‘mob, however, which
included a large number of
Burasian workmen, rushed the
police force whieh:was driven
back and ‘dispersed. The
Head Assistant Magistrate
was struck several times. with
stoues, his hat was knocked off,
and he was otherwise assaulted.
He was separated from the
police and took shelter'in a

native house, but a crowd"

gathered ‘and demanded his
presence, so he came out and
was taken by a body of rioters,
kicking and cuffing him, to the
railway. station where he was
confined in the Telegraph office.
Soon after a further body of
rioters, bent on violence, broke
down the window of the room
in which Mr. Marjoribanks
was confined and was entering
it when Mr. Marjoribanks
persuaded his guards to open
the door and so escaped and
made his way to the Railway
Locomotive office. The District
Superintendent of " Police and
his men had also by..now
reached the Locomotive office.
They were there beset by the
mob and were forced again to
fire on- the rioters, who then
returned to the railway station
and sacked it. The telegraph
wires had been ‘cut by the
rioters, but messages were sent
by other routes and military
were promptly despatched from
Trichinopoly. Meanwhile the
rioters, after sacking the rail-
way station and doing further
damage to railway property,
dispersed. Two rioters” wero
killed by the fire of the police
and geveral were wounded.
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Name and conduct of superior officers conccrned.

Riot or disturbance.

—
Magisterial officers.

2
Police cfficers,

(8) Polavaram Agency (Godavari district)—July 1697,

The Koyas, a hill tribe in
the Gddavari Agency Tracts,
finding themselves in diffi-
culties for food owing to the
badness of the season and the
refusal of the advances usually
granted to them by the
Komatis (shopkeepers) formed
bands, looted the grain shops in
several villages, and plundered
the inhabitants of money and
jewellery.

(9) Tinnevelly (Anti-Shanar) riois—June

The Shanars, aZlow caste in
Tinnevelly and Madura, whose
original occupation was toddy-
drawing, had for some years
been regarded with great hosti-
lity by the chief agricultural
castes such as the Maravars,
Vellalas and Pallas.  The
causes of this ill-feeling towards
the Shanars were their success
in trade, their attempt to rise in
the religio-social scale, their
pretence of being Kshatriyas,
their ‘claims to enter temples
from which they were formerly
excluded, and the like. The
auti-Shanar movement assumed
a violent .character in 1899.
A riot of some gravity oceurred
at Sivakisi in April of that
year. A very serious riot
occurred again at Sivakasi on
the 6th June, and the dis-
turbance then rapidiy spread
throughout the district of Tin-
nevelly, and affected also parts
of Madura and Travancore.
These disorders were character-
ized by murder, arson, and
wholesale looting of villages.
Altogether 866 houses were
destroyed by fire and 21 persons
were killed. The chief centres
of the disturbance were Kari-
salukulam, Sivakasi, Chinnay-
yapuram, Tenkasi, Shenkotta
and Sankaranayinarkoyil.
Compsanies of sepoys had to be

Mr. V. A. Brodie, LCS,,
District Magistrate (19 years’
service), on receiving the news
of the outbreak, at orce pro-
ceeded to the Agency with the
District Superintendent of
Police and a force of police.
One and a half companies of
sepoys were also summoned
from Vizianagram. The police
succeeded in oapturing severai
bodies of the looters and a
number were judicially flogged.
The other Koya bands dis-
persed and the headmen gave
themselves up. Large quanti-
ties of loot were recovercd.
The season also improved, and
the Koyas were alle to resume
cultivation.

On the oceasion of the April
riot at : Tenkasi the Chief
Magisterial officer concerned
was  Saiyid Mustafa Sahib
(Provineial Civil Service), Sub-
divisiorfal First-class Magistrate
and Deputy Collector in charge
of Srivilliputtar division. He
received more than one wessage
from the police that a serions
Tiot, aceompanied by arson, was
going on in the town of Siva-
kasi and that his presence was
necessary, but he failed to
proceed to- the scene of the
disturbance,
building close by and did not
ventute out till the disturbance
was over. He was found unfit
for magisterial powers and was
reduced to a clerical post.

The District Magistrate of
Tingevelly in’the period April
to June 1899 was Mr. E. Scott,
LCS. (12 years’ service). M.
Scott seems to have quite failed
to appreciate the gravity of the
state of affairs in the Sattar and
Srivilliputtar taluks in April
and May 1899.  When at noon
on the 5th June he received
news of a large assemblage of
Maravars at Karisalukulam,
be started at once by the mid-
day train, reached Sivakasi
that evening, and thinking the
force there (a Sub-Magistrate,
2 Police Inspectors. and 33

s % :
remained 1 a

Mr. H. E. Sweet (22 ye
service), District Snperintond-
ent of Police, hastened to thy
scene with the District Magis-
trate and took pavt in the
measures taken to restore order,

1899.

Mr. E. 8. B.: Stevenwon,
Deputy Inspector Gencral of
Police (service 29 years), did

invaluable work 1 connexien_ 2

7

with £ suppression  of
disturbances.

Mr. F. A. Dene, Assistant
Superintendent of Police acting
as District Superintendent of
Police (service Il years), co-
operated well with the District
Magistrate in the measures
adopted by the latter for the
suppressicn «f the riots. Like
Mr. Seott, however, he totally
foiled to realize the gravity of
the state of affairs in the Sattnr
and  Srivilliputtar talaks in
April and May 189%. Ilis
acting allowance was withheld
and Lis permanent promoticu
was stopped for a per.od of one

the

year from the Tth February?

1900.

W

/
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A

Magisterial officers.
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(9) Tinnevelly (Anti-Shanar) riots—dJune 1899—cont.

rejuisitioned and a number of constables) was sufficient, he
special officers” were posted to pushed on to Karisalukalam,

Thonevelly.

which he reached with the
District Superintendent = of
Police at 8 4.M. on the 6th only
to find that the Maravars had
decamped.  Returning, he
received a wire on the way from
the Sub-Magistrate at Sivakasi
announcing the occurrence of
serious rioting at that place.
Mr. Scott reached Sivakasi
between 3 and 4 p.x., but found
that the rioters had already
disappeared after burning and
looting the village, the Sub-
Magistrate and police having
failed to take any action to
check the riot. Mr. Scott left
the District Superintendent of
Police at Sivakasi and returned
to Tinnevelly. Next day he
made over charge of the district
to Mr. Bedford and proceeded
on leave which had previously
been granted. For this con-
duct in proceeding on: leave
when affairs were in so serious
a position, Mr. Scott was
reduced nine places in the
LOS. list and was debarred
from promotion as Distriect
Magistrate or Sessions Judge
for one year.

As further outrages by Ma-
ravar gangs were anticipated

at Virndnpatti and many t
places in the district, Mr. o
before he left, had wired for
the assistance of troops. The
Government further placed at
the disposal of his successor,
Mr. Bedford, the services of
several additional KEuropean
officers, and a little later Mr.
(now Sir Murray) Hammick
was appointed a Special Com-

missioner for the suppression 9#«

the Maravar disturbances.
commended the very e

manner in which Mr. Bedford
carried ‘out his duties as Dis-
trict Magistrate. When he
assumed charge of the district,
he was confronted with a most

11

serious state of things. Mg

measures were well thought out
and he succeeded in getting
them carried out by his subor-
dinates with promptitude and
Pprecision.

MR.Ry. T. Raghavayys
(Provincial Civil Service),

* B

V. Hee
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Riot or disturbance.

Name and conduct of superior officers concerned.

ﬁagiabe;ial officers.

ey
Police officers.

(9) Tinnevelly (Anti-Shanar) riots—dJune 1899—-099&

Deputy Magistrate, Srivilliput-
tur, had charge of the town of
Sivakasi after the riots, held
the balance evenly between the
Shanars and showed great
energy, ability and tact.

Mahdi Husain Sahib (Pro-
vincial Civil Service), Deputy
Magistrate, Tenkasi, worked
well and dealt successfully
with the trouble the British
authorities had with the
Travancore subordinates on
the frontier.

M.R.Ry. G. Srinivasa Aiyar,
who was the Sub-Magistrate,
Sivakasi, on the 6th June 1899,
had had only a few weeks’
experience as a Magistrate,
his permanent appointment
being that of a Sub-Registrar.
He proved utterly unfit by
temperament for the post and
was completely paralyzed by
fear when Sivakasi was set on
fire by the rioters on 6th June ;
and he abstained from making
any attempt to disperse them.
This officer was reverted to his
former post in the Registration
department.

- A
(10) Korravanivalsa (Saluru taluk, Vizagapatam district)—3rd May 1900, *

At Korravanivalsa, a small
hamlet at the foot of the ghats
in Saliru taluk, a hillman
who laid claim to divine inspi-
ration  established  himself
early in 1900. He gradually
collected many thousands 'of
adherents” and his mission,
which was at first religious
and harmless, finally assumed
a political aspeot, as he
promised his followers a new
Raj, announcing that their
bamboo clubs would be mira-
culously = turned into guns
while the bullets of the Gov-
ernment would become as
water. A head constable and
constable, who visited the
camp on lst May to make
inquiries into the doings of
the swami, were attacked and
beaten to death by the swams’s
followers.

Mr, W. O. Horne, LCS,,
District Magistrate (17 years’
service), on receipt of infor-
mation of the murder of the
two  policemen,  promptly
mobilized the reserve police
and started for Korravani-
valsa about 43 miles from his
headquarters travelling  all
night accompanied by the
District  Superintendent of
Police (Mr.  Carmichael).
With the help of detachments
of police from Parvatipuram
and Jeypore, Mr. Horne sur-
rounded the swami’s camp in
the night. On the morning of
8rd May 1900 when the
police were discovered, they
were charged by several thou-
sands of the swanii’s adherents
who were, however, driven off
by the firo of the police.
Mr. Horne then advanced
alone when he was suddenly
confronted by some 50 fresh
hillmen. He saved the situa-
tion, however, by levelling his
pistol at them and ordering
them to lay down their arms,
which they did. The bulk of

Mr. C. D. I.”Carmichael,
District ~ Superintendent of
Folices(17 years’ service), and
M. 0. B. N Pelly,“in charge
ofJoypore (8 years’ service),
actively co-operated with tho
District Magistrate in quelling
the disturbance. Mr. Pelly
received a severe blow on the
arm.

Mr. F. E. Coningham,
Assistant Superintendent of
Police, was sent with 20 men
to assist in surrounding the
camp. He received a graze in
the face from a club which
just missed him and the user
of which he shot dead.

Inspectors Pitts and Sanya-
sayya Nayudu also did good
work in
disturbance.

A

putting djwin this
A

3
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Memorandum regarding the chief riots or other disturbances, ete.—cont.

Riot or disturbance.

(11) Tangacheri, Malabar district—9¢h December 1900.

The inhabitants of this vil-
lage being refused permission
to tap cocoanut trees and draw
toddy for their domestic con-
sumption, and having other
grievances against the liquor
contractor, broke into an
arrack shop at midnight and
stole the cash. Next day
the 9th December 1900, some
six persons were arrested
for this by the police. The
brother of one of the arrested
men went to the Sub-Magis-
trate and asked for their
release on bail, but the Sub-
Magistrate refused. The
brother left but returned with
about a dozen more persons
and peremptorily demanded
the release of the prisoners.
The Sub-Magistrate then
yielded and released them.
Shortly afterwards <four more
acoused were brought in in
custody, upon which another
demand was made to the Sub-
Magistrate for the release of
these men also.

a large crowd had assembled

outside the Sub-Magistrate’s -

office and threatened him with
violence. He had the office
shut up, and finally retreated
into the sub-jail, where he
locked himself in and stayed
for some hours till he was
rescned by some Police from
Travancore, Meantime the
mob smashed his carriage to
pieces and threw the pieces
into the sea, destroyed and
burnt the liquor contractor’s
shop and did other damage.

This likewise -
was refused at first but subse-
quently granted. Meanwhile

Name and conduct of superior officers concerned.

: —A

Bwami’s folléwers, then
surréndered and the fwami
himself was captured.

Mr. J. M. Turing, I.CS, (13
years' service), Senior Assist-
ant Magistrate, when he heard
of the murder of the two police-
men, ordered up the Parvati-
puram reserve to Pachipenta
(near Korravanivalsa) thus
preventing the situation from
becoming more serious. He
aided in surrounding the
swami’s camp. No Indian
officer was apparently ocon-
cerned with the case.

M.R.Ry. XK. Kunhunni
Menon, Sub-Magistrate (26
years’ service), weakly yielded
to the demand for the release
of those arrested, and when
the crowd: began to assemble,
refused to face the ‘crowd, shut
himself -up in his office, and
failed to maintain peace and
order. For this cowardly con-
duct he was reduced.

-
Police ‘officers.
/
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Memorandum regarding the ehief riots or other disturbances, ete.—cont.

Riot or disturbance.

The Muharram synchronized
with the Hindu festival of
Sriramanavams. No . disturh-
ance was expected in' Catlda-
pak, where the Muharram had
passed off quietly for years, but
on the 16th April 1902 some
Muhammadan rowdies attacked
a Hindu place of meeting
where sacred music was being
played and assaulted those
present, several Brahmans
being severely beaten. The
disturbance was put an end to
by the arrival of the Police.

On the 18th April, the
Muhammadans, emboldened by
an order of the District Magis-
trate forbidding the playing of
Hindu religious music and
also by the release on bail of
the rioters of the 16th April,
enterad the Brahman quarters
armed with:stones and sticks
and began rioting. - The police
suppressed, the riot and dis-
persed the crowd. «

- T

s

Name and conduct of superior officers concerned.

Magisterial officers.

(12), Cuddapah—16th April 1902.

The District Magistrate
(Mr. B. Macleod, I.C.S;, néw
retired) was not in Cuddapah
on the 16th April. He re-
turned to Cuddapah on the
17th and he decided that the
playing of Hindu religious
music during the Mukarram
should be prohibited. When
the disturbance occurred on the
18th, he proceeded to the spot
and stayed there till the dis-
turbance had been suppressed.
Mr. Macleod’s action in for—
bidding Hindu music was of
doubtful propriety. |

Mr. P. C. Duft; I.CS. (2
years’ service) was the Sub-
divisional Magistrate. He
did not go to the scene of the
riot when the disturbances
occurred, but it was not shown
that he received any report
about the riot. He was also
of only two years’ standing.

‘M.R.Ry. H. Seshagiri Rao
(21 years’ service), Stationary
Sub-Magistrate,  Cuddapah,
was hit with a stone in the
course of the riot on the 18th
and disappeared from the
scene.

Police officers.

Mr. R. J. M. Mayne, Dis-
trict Superintendent of Police,
was absent from Cuddapah
being in camp at Vayalpad
where the Joint Magistrate
thought his presence necessary,
as the relations between
Muhammadans and Hindus in
that town were strained.

(18) Villwr (Madura district)—3rd August 1903.

The Agambadiyans disputed
Kavarai
Chettis to rebuild a demolished
gateway at the entrance to the
Chettis’ quarter. A force of
police was sent to protect the
Chettis from being molested
by the Agambadiyans, but
when the work of rebuilding
was begun on 3rd August 1903
the police were stoned by the
mob. Several policemen were
disabled, the police fired on the
mob and one rioter was killed
and another wounded by the
fire of the police. .

No magisterial officer was
present when the riot occurred.
The local = Sub-Magistrate,
M.R.Ry. K. Seshadri Aiyan-
gar, was, however, found to
have taken sides in the dispute
between Agambadiyans and
Chettis, and was dismissed
{rom the service. .

The Yolice force was in
charge of Probationary Police
Inspector C. K. Shanmukha-
natham Pillai (10 years’
service). He was found to
have  underestimated  the
chances of rioting and to have
shown much want of discre-
tion and determination in his
conduct when the riot occurred.
He disobeyed orders by direct-
ing his men to shoot in the
air and over the heads of the
mob, and when this proved
ineffective, he retreated to a
mutt (Hindu convent) where
he took refuge. His services
were dispensed with.

(14) Cocanada (Godavari district)—81st May 1907.

After Bipin Chandra Pal’s
visit to Cocanada (17th April
1907), the students in that
town used to shout Vande
Mataram in an offensive
manner at Europeans whom
they saw in the streets. About
4-30 p.M. on  3lst May,

‘Captain Kemp, I.M.8., stopped

Mr. J. A. Cumming, 1.0.8.,,
District Magistrate (service 20
years), on hearing of the out-
break, collected” the sub-
treasury guard of a head
constable and eight constables,
marched to the club and
dispersed the rioters. Mr.
Cumming was hit on the head

The  Town Inspector
W. Elliot (22 years’ service)
{East Indian) shut himself up
first in the police station and
then in his house and did not
appear until long after the

riot was over. He was found

guilty of cowardice and neg-
lect of duty and was reduced.
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Memorandum regar'ding the chief riots or other disturbances, ete.—cont.

Riot or disturbance.

\

Name and conduct of superior officers concerned.,
~

Magisterial officers.

. 2 )
Police officers.

(14) Ovcanada (Godavari district)—31st May 1907—cont.

and struck a boy who shouted
Vande Mataram at  him,
About 8-30 r.x. that evening
a mob, armed with sticks and
stones, collected, and after
parading the town, attacked
the European club, destroyed
property, and assaulted Kuro-
peans.

by a soda-water bottle by one
of the rioters in the club and
somewhat severely injured.

(15) Villu;laur((m (South Arcot district)=—10{h December 1907 .

; The Hindus objected to a
Roman Catholic  procession
which was arranged to take
place on 10th December 1907.
A large mob attacked the
Pprocession, stoned the police,
burnt the Roman Catholic cars,
looted Roman Catholic houses
and destroyed property.

In  .consequence of an
organized campaign .of  anti-
Government agitation and the
frequent delivery of inflam-
tory speeches, the District
Magistrate issued notices under
section 108, C.P.C.,, calling on
several persons to show cause
why they should mnot give
security. for good behaviour,
and remanded the three leading
men to jail on the 11th March
1308. On the 13th morning
a very serious and organized riot
occurred, The bazaars were
all closed and large bodies of
rioters took possession of the
town, attacked the Municipal
office, the Post and Telegraph
office, the District Munsif’s
Court and Police station, set-
ting fire to the first-named
office, attacked Europeans,
stoned the police, looted the
public offices and otherwise
caused damage to property in
Tinnevelly.

Mr. E. P. Walsh, I.C.S;
Sub-divisional Magistrate
(8 years’ service), attempted to
conduct the procession but was
overpowered by the mob, and
although under his orders the
police fired on the mob, he was
forced to retreat first to the
Roman Catholic Mission house
and then to the railway station
escorted by railway volunteers.
He remained there until the
arrival of reinforcements of
reserve police. Mr. Walsh
must be held to have failed tp
deal successfully with this
outbreak.

The District  Magistrate
Me. L. M. Wynch, I.C.S. (22
years’ service), accompanjed
by the District Superintendent
of Police and Deputy Magis-
trate  M.R.Ry. J. Dharma-
ranga Razu (19 years, service)
promptly procceded to the
scene with a small body of
police and as the mob refused to
disperse and stoned the police,
gave orders to fire. Several
persons were hit by the fire of
the police zand the mob then
dispersed and order was gradu-
ally restored. During the
course of the disturbance, the
position of Mr. Wynch and
his police was for some time
extremely critical. The mob
was a large one and very hostile
and had the small body of
police been rushed and over-
powered, the position of the
Eoropean residents in Tinne-
velly and Palamcottah would
have been very precarious.
Mr. Wynch’sfirm and judieions
action saved the situation.
The Deputy Magistrate Mr.
Dharmaranga Razu behaved
exceedingly well and has since
received the ftitle of Rao
Bahadur.

'" No Police officer above the
rank of Inspector was present.

(16) Tinnevelly—13th March 1908.

Mr. P. B. Thomas, District
Superintendent of Police (21
years’ service), co-operated
efficiently with ths District
Magistrate in suppressing the

disturbance. Four Inspectors
did good work and . the
Inspector-General of  Police

rewarded them by promotion.

i

\
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Memorandum regarding the chief riots or other disturbances, etc.—cont,

Riob or disturbance,

Name and conduct of superior officers concerned.

Magisterial officers.

g )
Police officers.

(17) Tuticorin (Tinnevelly district)-—18th March 1908,

In Tuticorin, where similar
political excitement prevailed,
the Sub-divisional Magistrate,
Mr. Ashe, issued orders prohi-
biting all public meetings for
a week. On 13th March 1908
a 1leeting was held contrary
to the orders of the Sub-
divisional Magistrate in order
to express sympathy with the
three loaders in custody.

Finding his order disobeyed,
the Sub-divisional Magistrate
Mr. R. W. D’E. Ashe, 1.C.S.
(service 12 years), proceeded to
the place of meeting with 20
constables and ordered the
meeting to disperse. The mob
began to stone the police who
were then ordered to fire, and
the mob was dispersed.

The Deputy Superintendont
of Police Mr.E. H. H. Lewis
(service 17 years) was knocked
down by a large stone thrown
on him from a roof.

(18) Iotappakonda (Guntar district)—18th February 1909.

A large body of pilgrims

" had collected at Kotappakonda

on the occasion of an annual
festival and the Sub-divisional
Magistrate, District Superins
tendent of Police, Tahsildar,
and the Sub-Magistrate were
encamped in the neighbourhood
to maintain order. On the
18th February 1909 a mob,
irritated by orders issued by
the Sub-divisional Magistrate
prohibiting their bathing in
a drinking-water tank and

‘ordering the destruction of

some unwholesome sweetmeats
which the police had seized in
in bazaar, attacked the police
station, set fire to it, burning
alive a police constable who
was in if, and killed a salt
peon, besides damaging pro-
perty and records.

Mz. P.Kershasp, I.C.S., Sub-
divisional Magistrate (service
13 years), proceeded to the scene
of the disturbance with a small
number of police and attempted
to pacify mob. Failing in this,
he took shelter in a choultry
(or native rest-house), where
he remained inactive, refused
to face the mob, sending out
messages by his head peon;
when it appeared likely that
the mob would set fire to the
choultry, Mr. Kershasp made
his escape therefrom in dis-
guise, leaving the wounded
LDistrict  Superintendent  of
Police behind and took shelter
in a neighbouring village,
where he remained all night
without making any further
attempt to quell the riof
or to obtain assistance. Mr.
Kershasp was reduced from
Acting Sub-Collector to Assis-
tant Collector without indepen-
dent magisterial charge.

The  Tahsildar-Magistrate
M.R.Ry. S. Brahmanandan:
Nayudu (23 years’ service)
made no attempt to assist the
Sub-divisional Magistrate and
police but, as soon asthe disturb-
ances broke out, fled on foot
leaving his tents and Govern-
ment records which were after-
wards burnt by the mob. He
was dismissed for shirking
responsibility and  showing
cowardice.

M.R.Ry. G. V. Subbe-
rayadu, Sub-Magistrate (9
years’ service), Wwas within
230 yards of the scene of
disturbance and although he
received messages from the
police demanding his presence,
_he did not leave his shed until

M.R.Ry. A. Subba Rao,
District Superintendent  of
Police (service 21 years), after
firing ineffectually on the mob,
took refuge in the choultry.
He had received injuries which,
in his case, excused his failuro
to take further action. On the
mob setting fire to the choulsry,
he attempted to escape and
was severely beaten. He was
reduced to Deputy Superin-
tendent, first grade.

All Police Inspectors, except
one, were guilty of cowardice
and desertion of duty.
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Riot or disturbance.
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(18) Kotappakonda (szmk district)—18th February 1909—cont.

the arrival of Mr. Kershasp

whom he joined between the "

choultry and the police station
and with whom he took refuge
inside  the choultry. He
effected his escape from the
choultry at the same time as
Mr. Kershasp and went off to
another neighbouring village
and stayed there the whole
night without. making any
further attempt to check the
riot. He did, however, des-
patch telegrams to the police
and  Headquarter Deputy
Magistrate, Guntar, reporting
the occutrence of the riot. He
was dismissed for cowardice
and neglect of duty.

,} (19) Coimbatore (Coimbatore district)—12th January 1911.

Provoked by the Town Police
Tnspecbor’s arrest of two hoys
for mumming in the streets
without a license during the
Muharram, a Muhammadan
crowd  attacked the .police
station in which the Town
Tnspector had taken shelter, set
fire to it and burnt property
and records. Part of the mob
attacked the Police Inspector’s
house, burnt his stables and
did other damage.

No Magistrate arrived until
the riot had been put down by
the police.

The Town Inspector T. R.
Sourirajulu Nayundu (service
25 years), by his indiscreet
action, caused the riot and
failed afterwards to deal with
it successfully. The Reserve
Inspector Mr. Humphreys
(service 15 years, an ex-
British soldier, age 55) showed
courage and, with a small force
of police, dispersed the rioters
and suppressed the riot.

(20) Handukur (Nellore district)—R5th September 1911.

The Mubhammadan fast
Ramzan and the Hindu Dasara
festival synchronized.  The
Magistrate
issued orders forbidding the
Muhammadans  to  proceed
in procession with music past
the Hindu temple. On the
Muhammadans contravening
this order, the police interfered
and a riot broke out; the
Police Inspector being knocked
down by the rioters. The
procession was taken past the
temple and the mob then
dispersed.

M.R.Ry. 8. Kuppuswami
Chetti(Provincial CivilService),
Sub-divisional Magistrate (ser-
vice 27 years), failed to conduct
the procession or to take any
personal action to maintain
order. He remained in his
house close by the scene of the

riot and even when the Sub- .

Magistrate and Police Inspector
sent written messages asking
for ivstructions and saying that
his immediate presence was
necessary, he merely sent
written replies asking unneces-
sary questions and never went
to the scene of theriot at all.
He was reduced for cowardice
to a ministerial post.

The Sub-Magistrate (service
14 years) fled when the mob
attacked the Police Inspector
and hid himself in a neighbour-
ing house. He was reduced to
his permanent post of Head
Clerk, Deputy Collector’s office.

The Police Inspector U.
Subba Rao (seivice 18 years).
He was badly hart at the
beginning of the disturbance
and was unable to take further
part in its suppression.
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Riot or disturbance.

Name and conduct of superior officers concerned.

T .
Mugisterial officers.

Polics officers.

(21) Tiruppattar (North Arcot district)—1st January 1912.

The Muhammadan Mukar-
rom and the Hindu festival
Vaikunta Ekadesi synchronized
and the final processions of
both ~ Muhammadans and
Hindus were fixed to take
place on the same day but at
different hours. On 1st Janu-
ary 1912 the Sub-divisional
Magistrate (Mr. J. F. Hall,
I.C.8.) was superintending the
Mubammadan procession which
was to take place first, when he
found that the Muhammadans
were intentionally delaying the
procession so as to obstruct the
Hindus, On his urging the
Muhammadans to proceed, he
was attacked by Muhammadans
with sticks and stones. Serious
rioting  followed. Several
Hindu temples were broken
into by Mubammadans and
looted and other ~damages
done.

‘When Mr.J. F. Hall, I.CS.,
Sub-divisional Magistrate
(service 6 years), was attacked
by the mob, the few police
with him bolted with two excep-
tions. He, with the two police-
men and one private person,
took refuge in a native shop
and although fiercely attacked
with bamboos and stones, they
succeeded in keeping the mob
at bay until a force of reserve
police arrived just in time to
prevent the attack on the shop
from succeeding. Mr. Hall
and the men with him sustained
several injuries, but not of a
serious character.

M.R.Ry. 8. Narasa Aiyar,
Sub-Magistrate (service 21
years), was with Mr. Hall when
the riot began and ran away.
He has been reverted to a
clerical post.

Inspector Abdul Rahiman
(service 27 years) disappeared
when  the  Sub-divisional
Magistrate was attacked and
did not reappear until the
arrival of the reserve police.
Tor this cowardly conduct, he
has been removed from tbe
service.

(22) Berhampur (Gangam district)—28th February 1912.

On the evening of the 28th
February 1912 the Hindu
weavers in Berhampur being
jealous of the prosperity of some
Muhammadan merchants who
had settled of late years in
the town caused a riot on the
occasion of a Hindu religious
procession, attacked  the
Muhammadan mosque, looted
it and burnt its contents, and
then looted some Muham-
madan shops and burnt the
goods in the street. The imob
also attacked the house of the
Police Inspector.

Mr. E. Grabam, I.C.S.,Sub-
divisional Magistrate (service
2 years), with the District
Superintendent of Police, had
superintended the Hindu pro-
cession and, when it was over,
went home at 6-30 p.m. The
riot broke out shortly after
his  departure.  Receiving
news of the riot, the Sub-
divisional Magistrate returned
at 7-30 ».M. with the District
Superintendent of Police and
on their appearance, order was
restered. Mr. Graham was
hit with a stone.

The  Sub-Magistrate N.
Jagza Rao Nayudu (service
30 years), attempted to stop
the riot before the return of
the Sub-divisional officer and
District  Superintendent of
Police, and on the whole be-
haved well, though the steps
he took to stop the rioting were
neither effective mnor ~ well
chosen.

The Tahsildar-Magistrate
A. Prakasam Pantulu_(service
18 years), who was in the
streets at the time.of the riot
and saw the bonfires, did not
go to support the Sub-Magis-
trate or Sub-divisional Magis-
trate but hid in a temple till the
riot was over. He wasordered
to revert to his permanent
appointment for 12 months.

Mr, W. E. Lonsdale, District
Superintendent of Polico (24
years' service), co-operated with
the Sub-divisional Magistrate
and was hit by a piece of wood.
Police Tnspector Subba Rao
acted well at first, but after-
wards was seized with panic
and sought refuge in the
police station. He and one

Sub-Inspector found guilty of At

neglect of duty.
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Memorandum regarding the chief riots or other disturbances, ete.—cont.

Riot or disturbance.

Name and conduct of superior officers concerried.

Magisterial officers.

Police officers.

(28) Parlakimedi Maliahs (Ganjam Agency)—8th to 12¢h October 1912,

R e

In order to check the de-

/ etruction of the forests by the

system of shifting cultiva-
tion practiced by the Savaras,
a hill tribe in the Ganjam
Agency, it was proposed to
veserve some of the forests
under, the Madras Forest Act,
1882. The Savaras objected
and threatened the forester.
Hearing of this on the 5th
October the Special Forest
officer, Mr. G. H. Welchman
(service 3 years), proceeded
to Serango on the 6th and
invited the headmen of the
villages to come and represent
their grievances. This, how-
ever, they did not do. On the
8th October 1912 Mr. Welch-
man arranged to cut the
line of the reserve, but soon
after he began, the Savaras
assembled with arms in the
neighbouring ~ fields  and
threatened to shoft the men
ongaged in cuttin the line.
The  Special Forest officer
then suspended operations and
réturned to his bungalow. A
large body of Savaras, armed
with bows, arrows, axes, knives,
and guns, followed and de-
manded that the forester should
be given up to them. A
party halted in front of the
Special Forest officer’s bunga-
low, but on the latter bringing
out a camera, they took fright
mistaking the camera for a
gun and made off. That
night the Special Forest officer
sent the forester away by
back paths under escort to a
place of safety, as the Savaras
had picketed the main paths.
Next day the attitude of the
Savaras was so threatening
that the Special Forest officer,
on the advieo of the headman,
considered it safer to leave his
bungalow and move into the
Fort. On the 12th the Agent
arrived with a strong force of
police, arrested the ringleaders
and disarmed several villages.
The Savaras then dispersed.

Rao Sahib O. Bhaktavatsa-
ludu Nayuda (Provineial Civil
Service),Deputy Magistrate, in
charge of the Chicacole I.C.S.
division (29 years' service),
received a demi-official from
the Special Forest officer on
the 6th October informing him

of the gravity of the situa-

tion. The Deputy Magistrate
passed this demi-official on to
the Deputy Tahsildar and Sub-
Magistrate of Serango * for
immediate action according
to rules”. Subsequently he
wired to the Deputy Tahsildar
asking whether his presence
was necessary. 1t was clearly
his duty to have proceeded to
the spot at once and the Goy-
ernment have expressed the
opinion that his failure to do
go showed a misappreciation
of the duties of his position,

M.R.Ry. J. Ramamurti
Pantulu, Deputy ‘lahsildar
and Sub-Magistrate of Parla-
kimedi (service 21 years), first
heard of the trouble on the
night of the 8th October.
He at once arranged for the
despatch  of police and then
started himself. The Agent
brought to the notice of Gov-
ernment the prompt, discreet
and energetic conduct of this
Deputy Tahsildar and * the
Government acknowledged his
good services.

Mr. N. Macmichael, I.C.S.,
District Magistrate and Agent
to the Governor, Ganjam (17
years’ service), on receiving
intimation of the disturbance,
proceeded to Serango and wired
to the District Superintendent
of Police for 50 reserve police.
He reached Serango on the
12th, ordered the arrest of 12
of the ringleaders (of whom
one has been sentenced since
to two years’ rigorous imprison-
ment) and he disarmed seven
villages, These measures res-
tored tranquillity.

Superintendent of  Police
(service two years), arrived on
the morning of the 13th Octo-
ber with reserve Police and
co-operated with the Agent in
disarming the villages.

o
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Summarizing the results of th
Magistracy is concerned :—

ese 23 riots, the following general results appear so far as the

Indian Civil Service.

Statutory and Provineial
Civil Service.

Subordinate Service.

Conduct good and action adequate ..

Conduct indifferent or action inade-

quate .

No comment <

Total ..

xo. PER CENT. No. PER OENT. No. PER CENT.
13 66 4 36 2 17
6 25 7 64 10 83
2 10
20 100 11 100 12 100

Of the ﬁvt officers of the I.C.S." whose conduct in conneekion with these r
been indifferent or their action inad

W Seott (casen ')

N7 M aclesd lace o-12)
M Butt (e no-12)
. IN'D‘M—(C‘A‘ M-/gj.

mse W@m no.18)

equate, two were Indians.

A, G. CsrDEW—

iots appears to have
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CONTFIDENTME.

IMemorandum regarding the chief riots or other disturbances of the peace (other
than Moplah cutbreaks) which have oceurred in the Madras Presidency

during the'last 2ff yea!

and Police officers concerned.

Riot or disturbance.

showing the conduct of the principal Magisterial

Conduct of superior officers concerned.

Magisterial officers.

= —
Police officers.

Huttipwram (Malabar district)—22nd January 1891,

On 22nd January 1891 a
quarrel occurred in a Moplah
house at Chelloor and ~the
police of the Kuttipuram
station, consisting of a Station-
house officer, one head consta-
ble and two constables, were
called to the spot. A crowd
of 150 Moplahs, armed with
sticks, collected and beat the
police . who ran away. The
Station-honse  officer  was
severely injured,

At 6 ».u. on the 22nd Janu-
ary 1891, the Inspector of
Police of Pudiangadi brought
to Mr. P. Rajagopalachari,
Statutory Civilian and Acting
Sub-divisional Head Assistant
Magistrate (service 3 years),
while the latter was in camp
at Tirar, a telegram from the
Btation-house officer, Kuttipu-
ram, reporting the occurrence
of the riot and asking the
Inspector to come with as many
men as possible. Tirur is 10
or 11 miles from Kuttipuram.
The Sub-divisional Magistrate,
considering that the journey
by road would cause delay,
engaged a special train and,
accompanied by the Sub-Magis-
trate, the Imspeotor of Police
and six constables, proceeded
to Kuttipuram. He stopped
the train, however, about half
a mile from Kuttipuram and
sent two constables to the scene

* of the disturbance to investi-

gate. As these policemen
reported Lhat all was now quiet,
the Sub-divisional Magistrate
and party went on to Kutti-
pura where they found the
wounded head  constable.
Neither the Sub-divisional
Magistrate nor the Sub-Magis-

* trate nor the Police Inspector

Karur (Coimbatore dis

Tll-fceling had existed for
sometime between the Hindus
and Muhammadans i Karar
and this came to a head on
23rd June 1891 when the
Muhammadans objected to the
Hindas mumming in the streets

went to the scene of the riot
that night. Next morning the
Sub-divisional Magistrate re-
tarned to Tirur :

, leaving
the Sub-Magistrate and In-
spector to take down deposi-
tions and submit them to him.
'he Government held that the
engaging of the special train
was justifiable, but that the
Sub-divisional Magistrate
ought to have gone himself to
the actual scene of the disturb-
ance and made inquiries’ at
once ab the spot.

A. Chengalvaraya Nayudu,

cting Taluk Magistrate (ser-
vice 16 years), who had but
recently joined the taluk,
heard of the likelihood of a
riot at 2.2 on the 23rd
June and accompanied by bis

ict) —23rd June 1891 — Religious) 4{%

A ankaralingam
Mudali, Inspector of Police
(13 years service), had been
laid up With fever since the
12th June, but he was attend-
ing to his routine work and
was nob on Jeave. He did not
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Memorandum regarding the chief riots or other‘disturbances, ete.—cond. .

Conduct of superior ‘officers concerned.

Riot or disburbance.

=
Magisterial officers.

Police officers. B

Karur (Coimbatore district)—23rd June 1891—(Reliyious)—cons.

dressod as ¢ tigers ” (a Muham-
madan custom) on the occa-
sion of the Hindu Mardamman
fostival. TheZlahsildar-Magis-
trate first issued an order allow-
ing the disguise but, on the
Muhammadans remonstrating,
he rescinded it.
howover,porsisted in carrying
out their programme and a
serious riot ensued in which
the Hindus looted Muham-
madan houses and shops,
damaged two masjids and
tombs, tore up the Koran and
threw it into a well, and stoned
the . police. The mob was
master of the situation for two
hours. The police, who were
insufficient in numbers and
unarmed, were overpowered
and beaten by the rioters.

The Hindus,

orderly, two peons and two
pleaders, he proceeded to the
Amaravati river where the
police succeeded in inducing
most of the Hindus to wash
off their disguise. The Taluk
Magistrate then went to the
temyple where he heard that the
Mubammadans were advanc-
ing on the Hindus as two or
three of the latter were still
wearing the ¢ tiger ? disguise.
Shortly afterwards the
Muhammadans attacked the
Hindus with stones and the
Taluk Magistrate came up, but,
being hit by two stones, he
retreated and took refuge in a
house whence he proceeded to
his office by a circuitous route.
The Taluk Magistrate, who had
had several days’ warning of
the possibility of trouble, had
taken no previous steps to give
intimation of it to his superiors
or to insure the maintenance
of peace himself, and when the
situation became critical, he
made matters worse by his
vacillating and contradictory
orders. He was reverted to
his permanent post of Deputy
‘lahsildar, in which he was
ordered to remain for some
time and he was severely
reprimanded.

Mr. K. C. Manavedan Raja,
Acting Joint Magistrate (ser-
vice 11 years), was in camp 20
miles from Karur on the 23rd
June when he received at 1-30
par. a note from the Taluk
Magistrate warning him of
the possibility of trouble. The
Joint Magistrate arrived at
Karur at about 6 ».m., but
instead of proceeding to the
taluk office or gnquiring what
was happening; he went to his
bungalow by o cireuitous route
thereby avoiding
where the riot was in progress.
At 7 v, his peons informed
him of the rioting and the
injuries received by the Taluk’
Magistrate. The Joint Magis-
trate then went to the taluk
office, but even then did not
approach the scene of the riot
but sent constables out to
gquire what was going on.

earing that the mob was
dispersing, he telegraphed to
the District Superintendent of

the area °

make any arrangements to
prevent the disturbance nor
did he leave his house to
suppress the disturbance when
it broke cut even though he
received a summons from the
Taluk Magistrate. He was
suspended by the Inspector-
General preparatory to dis-
missal from the service, bub
the Government restored him
to his former appointment
only treating the period during
which he was out of employ as
one of substantive suspension
as his conduct, though clearly
reprehensible, was palliated by
his illness: -

e
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Memorandum regarding the chief riots or other disturbances, ete.—cont.

Name and conduct of superior officers concerned.

Riot or disturbance.

Magisterial officers.

N
Police officers.

Earur (Coimbatore district)—23rd June” 1891—(Religious)—oont.

Police for assistance but did
not visit the disturbed area.
The Government accepted his
assurance that he did not
intentionally avoid the dis-
turbed part of th town when
proceeding to his bungalow
but expressed disapproval
of his conduct in thaf,
on his arrival at Karur,
he failed at omce to inquire
into the state of affairs or to
proceed to the scene of disturb-
ance which he ought to have
done instead of shiting him-
self up first in his bungalow
and later in the taluk office.

g o [0

Kurnool (Rurnool district)—5th and 17th November 1891—(Agrarian)!

Between 7 and 8 A.M. on the
5th November 1891 a mob of
about 8,000 people, irritated at
the action of grain merchants
in suddenly raising the price
of grall, Zconsequengg on
drought and failure of ‘crops,
assembled in the bazadr and
beoan to loot some grain shops.
On the arrival of the reserve
police, the looting ceased, bub
the erowd persistently refused
to disperse unless the mer-
chants came to some terms.
Eventually the  merchants
promised to sell grain ab the
Jower rates which had previ-
ously prevailed and matters
then quieted down

On the 17th November a
more  serious  disturbance
occurrod. The grain mer-
chants refused to open their
shops and angry crowds
collected. 7

The Deputy Magistrate

quickly arrived on the scene
and persuaded a Muhammadan
to open his shop and sell grain,
but as he would give only 10
measures of cholam per rupee,
the mob was not satisfied and
attempted to rush the shop.
This was resisted by the police
ander Inspector Shortt. Mr.
Shortt was stoned and severely
wounled, his left eye being

maged, but be succeeded in
driving back the mob and sent
for the reserve police. Mean-
while some men were caught
looting in a godown and were
arrosted and shat up there. The
mob surrvunded the godown,

M.RRy. L. D. Swami-
kannu Pillai, Sub-divisicnal
Magistrate (3 years’ service),
received news of the disturb-
ance at about 8 A.m. on the
5th November and proceeded
to the scene with the reserve
police, addressed the shop-
keepers, dispersed the mob, and
restored order.

On the 17th November, the
same Deputy Magistrate pro-
ceeded to the scenl within 20
minutes of the recbipt of the
news of the riot and super-
intended the attempts of the
police to restore order. On
the ground of his leaving the
scene'to take the wounded to
the hospital the Inspector-
General of Police aceused him
of having run away, but the
Government held that the
Deputy Magistrats was not
guilty of failare in the per-
iormance of bis duty or of any
want of courage.

Mr. ©. Kough, ICS,
District Magistrate (service 2+
years), was absent in camp both
on the 5th and 17th Novem-
ber and returned to Kurnool
on the 7th and 18th November,
respectively. He was called
on to explain why he left
Kurnool without assuring him-
self that there was no appre-
hensivn of a lreach of the
peace. Ho explai
rosumed his
signs of any h-
ance after that of the 5th
November. This explanation
was recorded.

Mr. J. H. Stoddard, District
Superintendent  of  Police
(service 18 years), heing back-
ward in his inspectious, was
absent in camp doing inspec-
tions both on the 5thand 17th
November as he perceived no
signs of an approaching dis-
tarbance. No intimation of
the riots was sent to him either
by the Heaﬁ}%ugrter or by the
Town Inspeotof.

On the morning of 17th
November, Inspector J. H.
Shortt (service 12 years) (who
was absent in camp during the
previous riot of the 5th Nov-
ember) went to the reserve
barracks and advised Inspector
Duaggan (on probation) (for-
merly a soldier) to Lkeep the
reserve ready for an emergency
as the town wasin a disturbed
state. In spite (:f this the
reserve were not supplied with
ammunition and were not des-
patchod prowptly on receipt of
news of the riot. Imspector
Duggan received severe con-
tusions as a result of the ston-
ing by the mob. He was
found guilty of a grave error
of judgment in withdrawing a
large portion of his force in
order to obtain a fresh supply
of ammunition, which could
well have been performed by a
couple of constables.

N
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Memorandum regarding the chief riots or other disturbances, etc.—conf.

Name and conduct of superior officers concerned.

Riot or disturbance.

Magisterial officers.

N
Police officers.

Hurnool (Furnool district)—5th and 17th November 1891—(Agrarian)—ocont.

demanding the release of the
risoners, and stoned the police.

ven with the help of the
reserve police who had now
arrived, the force was not
strong enough to cope with the
crowd, and the Deputy Magis-
trate ordered the police to fire.
No volley was,however,fired,
but only isolated shots which
wergmuch effect, though about
30 persons received gun-shot
of whom one suc-
cumbed. The police having ex-
hausted their ammunition were
led back by Inspector Duggan
to procure more. The Deputy
Magistrate also left the scene
to remove some' wounded to
the hospital, and the mob was
thus left uncontrolled, and
looted many shops, Rs. 10,000
worth of grain being carried
off. 'When the police returned
with more ammunition, the
District Judge volunteered to
assist and direct their move-
ments, and with his aid and
that of a European Salt In-
spector, order, was - restored.
TroopS had, however, to be
requisitioned from Bellary to
prevent any recurrence  of
disorder.

Mr. Weld, the Sessions
Judge, was thanked by Gov-
ernment for his services.

wollieaak

Eurnool (IKurnool districl)—14th April 1892— (Religious).

During their Ramzan fast,
the Muhammadans objected to
a Hindu car procession passing
their mosque
music. About 70 Muham-
madans collected together and
broke the  Hindu idols.
Several persons on hoth  sides
were wounded by stones and
sticke, as also two policemen,
though none seriously. The
immediate cause of the riot
was the felling. of a free in
front of & mosque as the tree
obstructed the free passage of
the car.

even without

M.R.Ry. K. Narasimham
Pantulu (12 years’ service),
who had only been in Kurnool
for a week at the time of the
riot, proceeded to the scene at
9 P.m. on heing summoned by
the Hea@vﬂrter Inspeotor of
Police. e left the scene for
about 15 minutes to procure
some police and to concert
means {or identifying the ring-
leaders, 'and he also went to
search for the Tahsildar-Magis-
tate with whom he returned.
The disturbance took place
during the Deputy Magis-
trate’s absence. The Govern-:
ment considered that  the
Deputy Magistrate’s procedure
ia himself going to fetch the

Tahsildar was indefensible and
in his evidence as a prosecution

witness in the court of the
Special Assistant Magistrate,
Karnool, he stated “ I thought
it better to keep aloof from the
crowd as I had heard of the
grain riots and how M.
Shortt’s eye was injured ; also

there was no one to obey my/,//

orders,’ Rdmitting the coward-

The Head?(;mrters TInspector? \3

N. Alavanthara Chetti (28
years’ service), gave prompt
information of the riot to the
Deputy Magistrate, but when
the latter left the scene, the
Inspector also left in order to
inform the Assistant Super-
intendent of Police. It would

have sufficed if he had sent &

man to do this.”

liness ‘of the reasons for his - -

miseonduct.

f



5

Memorandum regarding the chief riots or other disturbances, etc.—cont.

Name and conduoct of superior officers concerned.

Riot or disturbance.

ﬁagisteria,l officers.

—
Police officers.

Ambur (North Areot district)—22nd and 23rd April 1892—-(8001:011).

Ill-feeling had long existed
between the Muhammadans of
Ambur and the Hindus of the
neighbouring village of Deva-
lapuram and a riot oceurred
between them in 1874, On
the 22nd April 1892, a market
day, a quarrel occurred and
that night and the next morn-
ing several conflicts occurred
in which a Labbai was killed
and various outrages on the
Hindus were alleged to have
been perpetrated, but the story
was found by the Sessions
Court to have heen much
exaggerated. Smaller disturb-
ances occurred on the 31st May
and on the 4th June, but did
not require special measures.

The Joint Magistrate, Mr.
B. Macleod, I.C.S. (11 years’
service), and tho Taluk Magis-
trates of Viellore and Gudi-
yattam (names not specified)
proceeded to Ambur on receipt
of telegraphic information and
arrested the xingleaders in
the disturbances.

The  Superintendent of
Police (Mr. Agar) was laid up
from the results of an accident,
but  the Assistant Superin-
tendent of Police, Mr. C. L.
Bidie (two years’ service),
proceeded to Ambur on receipt
of telegraphic intimation,
arrived there on the forenoon
of the 23rd and camped there
for some time.

Vizianagram (Visagapatam district)—22nd and 23rd September 1892.

On the 22nd September,
there was a wrestling match
at Vizianagram between a
Punjabi professional wrestler
and a sepoy of the 9th Regi-
ment quartered at Viza-
nagram in which the sepoy
was defeated. The sepoys
were annoyed at this result
and a fight occurred between
them and the spectators which
was stopped by the police.
The sepoys then returned to
their lines, but next morning
they set upon several police
constables and severcly beat
one head constable and four
eonstables, one of whom
received severe internal in-
juries.

Mr. W. A. Willoek, I.C.S.,
District Magistrate (19 years’
service), arrived at izia-
nagram on the 23rd September
about one hour after the dis-
turbance and was present at
the identification of the prison-
ers by the police.

The District Superintend?
ent of Police, Mr. H. &. Young
(18 years’ service), did mot
receive news of the disturbance
on the night of the 22nd.
Hearing on the morning of
the 23rd of the attacks on the
police, he personally reported
the matter to the Officer Com-
manding the Regiment who
paraded the
offenders were identified.

Inspecto . Narayana-
swami Nayudu (14 years’
service)rand  his subordinates,
assisted by the Havildar-
Major of the Regiment,
Ramaswami, who were present
at the wrestling match, soon
quelled the disturbance there
and the police on the whole
behaved well.

e O = 5
Nayagark (o Native State in Orissa,\Bengal, but adjoining the Gan/mnfrmtw‘ on the North)

The Khonds (hillmen) and
other ryots in the Tributary
State of Nayagarh in Orissa
(Bengal  Presideacy)  rose
against their Chief, whom they
accused of gross oppression and
cruelty, and when the lacal
police, under a Inspector, went,
to quell the disturbance, they
killed the Inspector and several
constables. There was some
danger of the Ganjam Khonds
joining their fellow tribesmen
in Nayagarh, but in conse-
quence  of  precautionary
measures taken by the local
authorities Zn Ganjam , no
outbreak occurred in ~this
Presidency.

—January 1894—(Political).
Mr. €. J. Weir, LCS,
Agent to the Governor
and District Magistrate (14
years’ service), on receipt of
information from the Super-
intendent of the Tributary
Mahals, Orissa, directed his

Special Assistant, Mr. G. W..

Lilpbinstone, I.0.8. (6 years’
service), and the General Charge
Deputy Collector (name not
specified) to procedd to the
Nayagarh  frontier.  These
officers called out the Goomsur
Paiks to guard the passes. On
the Special Assistant Agent’s
wiring that 500 Khounds were
assembled at a place about
five miles from the Goomsur
frontier, Mr. Weir himself
proceeded with the District
Superintendent  of  Police
and 80 reserve police, and
remained in the neighbourhood
until all apprehension of
disturbance was over.

Mr. O. H. Travers, District
Superintendent of Police (14
years’ serviee), accompanied
the District Magistrate to the
scene of disturbance and tooE’
parb in the measures taken to
maintain order.

men and the )7

5
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Memorandum regarding the chief riots or other disturbances, ete.—cont.

Riot or disturbance.

Name and conduct of superior officers concerned,

g .
Magisterial officers.

Polico officors,

Hallugumalai (Tinncoelly district)—Tth Aprit 1895--(Religio-Social).

In Kallugumalai, a village
in the Hitiyapuram znmmdarl
oxtreme ill-feeling had existed
for some time between the
Shanars or téddy-drawing
caste and the other Hindu
castes owing to the claim of
the former to ride in procession
along the main strect of the
village. The question was
tried in the Civil Courts which
decided against the Shanars.
The Shanars then in a body
joined the Roman Catholic
Church and, in order to provide
themselves with a church, pur-
chased a site abutting on the
main street and built a church
upon it. This led to fresh dis-
pates between the Shanars and
the other Hindu castes, and
petitions on both sides were put
in. The District Magistrate
ordered the Sub-divisional
Magistrate (M.R.Ry. T. V.
Narasimhala Nayudu) to make
a personal inquiry, bat it after-
wards appeared that, though
this  officer passed orders
declining to interfere, he never
visited the village or went
neaver than 12 miles of it.
On the 7th April the Hindus
c2lebrated a car festival in
which ths car had to pass the
new Shanar Church. It was
found that the Shanars had
creeted a pandal (shed) pro-

ecting iuto the street and
hlooluug the progress of the
car. The Manager of the
Ettiyapuram estate, who was
pr(smL attempted to negotiate
with the Shanars offering to
re-erect the pandal after the
procession if it. was- pulled
down for the present. Ile was
suddenly attacked by a crowd
of Shanars and stabbed, dying
in a few minutes. The village
magistrate of a neighbouring
village and one of the by-
standers were also stabbed,
stone-throwing began on both
sides, and the Hindus, enraged
at the attack made by the
Shan:rs, burnt the church,
causing considerable damdge
to the church property. The
total loss of life was  seven,
while 36 Shanars and five men
of other castes were wounded
in the riot.

No magistrate or superior '

officer of police was on the
spot during the riot. /Wd/

Velayndam Plllal, the Sub-

Magistrate (16 years’ service); —
an@mjam?mrl,the

Inspector of Police (12 years’
service), arrived in gthe after-
noon after the riot was over.

A enkata Rao (20 years’
sex'viee), a Deputy Collector,
employed as Manager of the
Ettiyapuram estate, who was
murdered by the Shanars, was
the person best qualified by
his position and local know-
ledge to form an opinion on
the state of feeling in the
village, but he evidently
underestimated the gravity of
the situation.

M.R.Ry. T. V. Narasimhalu
Nayudu, Deputy Magistrate
(18 years’ service), also failed
to grasp the seriousness of the
situation and was to blame
for not making an inquiry on
the spot, as the District
Magistrate had ordered. The
Government, however, regard-
ed these omissions as merely
an error of judgment for which
there was considerable excuse.

The District Magistrate had
joined his appointment in

Tinnevelly only in December [/
1894 and was consequently

unacquainted with the local
situation.
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Memorandum regarding the chief riots or other disturbances, etc.—cont.

Riot or disturbance.

Name and conduot of superior officers concerned.
e

Magisterial officers.

5 )
Police officers.

Kallugumalai (Tinnevelly district)—Tih April 1895— (Religio-Social)— cont.

Kallugumalai is a small
police station with one head
constable and five constables.
At the time the riot occurred
and the Manager of the Ettiya-
puram estate was murdered,
the head constable was absent;
from the village in order to
arrange for a hut for the patrol
constable. On hearing nows
of the murder, he hastened to
the village, mustered what men
he could, went to the spot and
arrested as many Shanars as
possible. 'While this was being
done, the mob went to the
Shanar quarters and burnt
their houses. The head con-
stable referred to above fired'a
musket in the air, which had
the effect of dispersing the
crowd.

A number of villagers from
a village in the lower Palni
Hills descended into the plains
in pursvit of a Kallar belong-
ing to the village of Nallur
who was alleged to have stolen
some bullocks. They were
joined by other villagers as
the fecling against the Kallars
was strong, and the village of
Nallur, which is inhabited by
Kallars, was surrounded by a
arge crowd which demanded
the surrender of the Kallar
alleged to have stolen the
cattle. A riot ensued in which
two anti-Kallars and two Kal-
lars were killed, and 79 Kallar
houses were burnt.

No magistrate was in the
neighbourhood at the time of
the riot. xS, Narasayys, the
Sub-Magistrate,  Nilakottai,
(%4 years’ service), immedi-
ately on réceipt of information
proceeded to the village, but
the riot was over.

Mr. J. K. Batten, I.C.8,,
Joint Magistrate (8 years’ ser-
vice) also proceeded to the
locality and these measures
prevented further disturbances,
though there was much feeling:
against the Kallar (a thief
caste) in the country-side.

" Al
Nalltur (Madura district)—-91h June 1896-~(Social). S

G. BE. Baudrey, District
Superintendent of Police (16
years’ service), arrived on the
night of the 11th June on
receipt of a telegram from the
Joint Magistrate and took the
necessary steps to arrest the
rioters. The Inspector of
Police (name mnot specified)
and the Joint Magistrate, Mr.
Batten, co-operated with the
police. -

The Station-house officer
and two constables, who went
to Nallur to prevent a breach"
of the peace, were quite power-
less to avert the disturbance.

Negapatam (Tanjore district)—23rd October 1896,

In consequence of disputes
with the authorities of the
South Indian Railway, the
employes at the Railway
Locomotive Workshops, Nega-
patam, went on strike in
September. The strike drag-
ged on for some weeks, and as
disturbances were anticipated,
the reserve police ~ were
brought down and the District
Superintendent of Police and
Head Assistant Mpgistrate
were in the town. |On the
afternoon, a body of strikers
broke into the engine-shed,
took pinchbars therefrom and

Mr. J. Andrew, LOSS. (17
years’ service), was on tour in
the district at the time of the
riot. On hearing of the riot,
e, accompanied by Mr. W. B.
Ayling, 1.C.8., Joint Magis-
trate, engaged a special train
and arrived at Negapatam at
4 A on the 24th October.

Mr. N. E. Marjoribanks,
LOS. (3 years’ service), was
severely handled by the mob.

he Government expressed
their  appreciation of Mr.
Marjoribanks’s conduct under
difficult and trying circum-
stances.

Mr. A. P. Agar, Distriet
Superintendent of Police (20
years’ service), was present with
the Head Assistant Magistrate
both during and after the riot.
The Government expressed
their appreciation of Mr.
Agar’s conduct.

The police behaved as’a
body very well and the prose-
cutions were very successful,
84 of the 91 committed to the
Sessions being convicted.
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Memorandum regarding the chief riots or other disturbances, etc,—cont.

Name and conduct of superior officers concerned.

Riot or‘distarbance.

Shgiaterial officers.

=
Police officers.

Negapatam (Tanjore district)—28rd October 1898—cont.

weént out to tear up the line.
The Head Assistant Magistrate
and District Superintendent of
Police with all available police,
at once proceeded to the spot
and found a large body of
strikers tearing up the line.
On the approach of the police,
the strikers attacked and stoned
the police, who opened fire.
The mob, however, which
included a large number of
Eurasian workmen, rushed the
police force which was driven
back and dispersed. The
Head Assistant Magistrate
was struck several times with
stoues, his hat was knocked off,
and he was otherwise assaulted.
Having got separated from the
police, he took shelter in a
native house, but a ecrowd
gatherod and demanded his
presence, 8o he came out and
was taken by a body of rioters,
kicking and cuffing him, to the
railway station where he was
confined in the Telegraph
office. A further body of
rioters, bent on violence, broke
down the window of the room
in which Mr. Marjoribanks
was confined and were entering
it when Mr. Marjoribanks

ersuaded his guards to open
the door and escaped by run:f

ning across to the Railway
Tocomotive office. The District
Superintendent of Police and
his men had also by now
reached the Locomotive office.
They were there beset by the
mob and were forced again to
fice. The mob then returned
to. the railway station which
they ransacked. The tele-
graph wires had been cut by
the rioters, but messages were
sent by other rontes and mili-
tary were promptly despatched
from  Trichinopoly. Mean-
while the rioters, after sacking
the railway stition and doing
further damage to railway
property, dispersed. Two
were killed by the fire of the
police and several wounded.

Maddhikera (Kurnvol distriet) (A grarian)—15th November 1896.

oligar pensioner and his
lii on besing reduced to
and starvation took to
g grain. They were
joined by others and looting
beoame geneval.

The Taluk Magistrate (name
not specified), who was present
on the spot, proved powerless
to restore order as he had only
two carbines, two rcunds of
buckshot and four constables.
Ho, therefore, sent for the
Sub-Magistrate, the Inspeotor,
and all available police.

Mr. H. G. Prendergast,
District Superintendent of
Police (26 years’ service), on
receipt of information at Kur-
nool, started immediately and,
on his arrival, the ringleaders
surrendered themselves to the
police.
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Memorandum regarding the chief riots or other distu’z-bat'lces, ete.—cont.

Name and conduct of superior officers concerned.

Riot or disturbance.

=
Magisterial officers.

-
Police officers.

Poluvaram Agency (Godavari districl)—July 1897— (Agrarian).

The Koyas, a hill tribe in
the Godavari Agency Tracts,
finding themselves in diffi-
culties for food owing to the
badness of the season and the
refusal of the advances usually
granted to them by the

* Komatis (shopkeepers) formed
bands, looted the grain shopsin
several villages, and plundered
the inhabitants of money and
jewellery.

Mr. V. A. Brodie, ICS,
District Magistrate (19 years’
serviee), on receiving the news
of the outbreak, at once pro-
ceeded to the Agency with the
District  Superintendent of
Police and a force of police.
One and a half companies of
sepoys were also summoned
from Vizianagram. The police
succeeded in capturing several
hodies of the looters and a
number were judicially flogged.
The other Koya bands dis-
persed and the headmen gave
themselves up. Large quanti-
ties of loot were recovered.
The season also improved, and.
the Koyas were able to resume
cultivation.

Mr. H. E. Sweet (22 years’
service), District Superintend-
ent of Police, hastened to the
scene with the District Magis-
trate and toock part in the
measures taken to restore order.

Tinnevelly (Anti-Shanar) riots—6th June 1899—(Religio-Sacial).

The Shanars, a° low caste in
Tinnevelly and Madura, whose
original occupation was toddy-
drawing, had for some years
been regarded with great hosti-

_/libj,by the chief agricultural

castes such as Maravars, Vel-
lalas and Pallas. The causes
of this ill-feeling towards the
Shanars were their success in
trade, their attempt to rise in
the religio-sosial scale, their
pretence of being Kshatriyas,
their claims to enter temples
from which they were formerly
excluded, and the like. The
anti-shanar movement assumed
a violent character in 1899.
A riot of some gravity oceurred
at Sivakisi in April of that
year. A very serious riob
ozcurred again at Sivakasi on
the Gth Jume, and the dis-
torbance then rapidly spread
throughout the district of
Tinnevelly, and affected parts
of Madura and Travancoro.
These disorders were character-
ized by murder, arson, and
wholesale looting of villages.
866 houses were destroyed by
fire and 21 persons were killed,

On the occasion of the April
riot at Tenkasi the Chief
Magisterial officer concerned
was Saiyid Mustafa Sahib,
Sub-Divisional 1st-class Magis-
trate and Deputy Collector in
charge of Srivilliputtir division.
He received more than one
message from the police that a
serious riot, accompanied by
arson, was going on in the
town of BSivakasi and that his
presence was necessary, but
he failed to proceed to the
scene of the disturbance, and
remained in a bailding close
by and did not venture out till
the disturbance was over. He ™
was found unfit for magis-
terial powers and was reduced
to a clerical post.

The District Magistrate of
Tinnevelly in the period April
to June 1899 was Mr, E. Scott
(12 years’ service). Mr. Scott
seems to have quite failed to
appreciate th%\'ﬁ;v of the
state of affairs in the Sattur and
Srivilliputbar taluks in April
and May 1899. When at noon
on the 5th June ho received
news of a large assemblage of

Mr. E. 8. B. Stovenson,
Deputy Inspector-General of
Police (service 29 years), did
invaluable work in conneetHon
with  suppression of the
disturbances.

Mr. F. A. Dene, Assistant
Superintendent of Police acting
as District Superintendent of
Police (service 11 years), co-
operated well with the District
Magistrate in the measures
adopted by the latter for the
suppression of the riots. Like
Mr. Seott, however, he totally
failed to realife the gravity of
the state of affairs in the Sattar
and Srivilliputtar taluks in
April and May 1899. His
acting allowance was withheld
and his permanent promotion
was stopped for a period of one

year from the 7th February®

19900.

>c/
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Memorandum regarding the chief riots or other disturbances, etc.~—cont.

Riot or disturbance.

Name and conduct of superior officers concerned.

Magisteria) officers.

Police officers.

Tinnevelly (Anti-Shanar) riots—6th June 1899—(Religio-Social)—cont.

The chief centres of the dis-
turbance were Karisalukulam,
Sivakasi,  Chinnayyapuram,
Tenkasi, Shenkotta and San-
karanayinarkoyil. Companies
of sepoys had to be requisi-
tioned and a number of special
officers posted to Tinnevelly.

Maravars at Karisalukulam, he
started at once by the midday
train, reached Sivakasi that
evening, and thinking the force
there (a Sub-Magistrate, 2
Police  Inspectors and 33
constables) was sufficient, he
pushed on to Karisalukalam
which he reached with the
District Superintendent  of
Police at 8 o.M on the 6th only
to find that the Maravars had
decamped.  Returning, he
received a wire on the way from
the Sub-Magistrate at Sivakasi
announcing  serious rioting
there. He reached Sivakasi
between 3 and 4 p.ar., but found
that the rioters had already
disappeared after burning and
looting the village, and that
the Sub-Magistrate and police
had failed to take any action
to check the riot. Mr. Scott
left the District Superintendent
of Police at Sivakasi and
returned to Tinnevelly, whero
he made over charge of the
district to Mr. Bedford and
proceeded on leave. For this
conduct in proceeding on leave
when affairs were in so serious
a position, Mr. Scott was
reduced nine places in the
LOS. list and was debarred
from promotion as District
Magistrate or Sessions Judge
for one year.

As further outrages by Ma-
ravar gangs were anticipated
at Virudupatti and many other
places in the district, Mr. Scott,
before he left, had wired for
the assistance of troops. The
Government further placed at
the disposal of his successor,
Mr. Bedford, the services of
soveral additional uropean
officers, and a little later ap-
pointed Mr. (now Sir M.)
Hammick as a Special Com-

missiongr for the suppregion
of the f F

Maravar disturbarfes.
Various outbreaks against the
Shanars occurred at different
places in the district, but the
presence of troops, extra police
and additional British officers
gradnally put an end to the
disturbances.

Tho Special Commissioner
who was appointed to inquire
and report on these riots, Mr.
(now. BSir Mwray) Hammick,
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Memorandum fegarding the chief riots or other disturbances, etc.—cont.

Rivt or disturbance.

Name and conduct of euperior officers concerned.

Magisterial officers.

= =y
Police officere.

Tinnevelly (Anti-Shanar) riots—6th June 1899—{ Reliyio-Social)—cont.

« commended the very excellent

manner in which Mr. Bedford
carried out his duties as Dis-
trict Magistrate. When he
assamed charge of the district,
he was confronted with a most
serious state of things. His
measures were well thought out
and he succeeded in getting
them carried out by his subor-
dinates with promptitude and
precision.

M.R.Ry. T. Raghavayya,
Deputy Magistrate, Srivilliput-
tar, had charge of the town of
Sivakasi after the riots, held
the balance evenly between the
Shanars and showed great
energy, ability and tact.

Mahdi Husain Sahib, Deputy
Magistrate, Tenkasi, worked
well and dealt successfully
with the trouble the British
authorities has with the

'ravan inates.—

G. Srinivasa Aiyar, Sub-

agistrate, Sivakasi, on the
6th June 1899, had had only
a few weeks’ experience as
a Magistrate, his permanent
appointment being that of a
Sub-Registrar, He proved
utterly unfit by temperament
to meet such a crisis ; he was
completely paralyzed by fear
when Sivakasi was set on fire
by the rioters on 6th June;
and he abstained from making
any attempt to disperse them.
This officer was reverted to his
former post in the Registration
department.

/

Korrovanivalsa (Salure taluk, Vizagapatam district)—3rd May 1900—(ZReligious and Political).

At Korravanivalsa, a small
hamlet at the foot of the ghats
in Saluru taluk, a hillman who
laid claim to divine inspiration
established  himself. He
gradually  collected  many
thousands of adherents and his
mission, which was at first
religious and harmless, finally
assumed a political aspeet, as
he promised his followers a
new Raj, announcing that
their bamboo clubs would be
miraculously turned into guns
while thesbullets of the Gov-
ernment would become as
water. A head constable and
constable, who visited the

Mr. W. O. Horne, LC.S,,
District Magistrate (17 years’
service), on receipt of infor-
mation of the murder of the
two  policomen,  promptly
mobilized the reserve police
and started for Korravani-
valsa about 48 miles from his
headquarters travelling all

night accompanied by the
District  Superintendent of
Police (Mr.  Carmichael).

With the help of detachments
of police from Parvatipuram
and Jeypore, Mr. Horne sur-
rounded the swami’s camp in
the night. When the police
were discovered, they were

Mr. C. D. T. Carmichael,
District  Superintendent of
Folice (17 years’ service), and
Mr. C. B. N. Pelly, in charge
of Jeypore (8 years’ service),
actively co-operated with the

District Magistrate in quelling-

the disturbance. Mr. Pelly
received a severe blow on the
arm.

Mr. F. E. Coningham,
Assistant Superintendent of
Police, was sent with 20 men
to assist in surrounding the
camp. He received a graze in
the face from a club which
just missed him and the user
of which he shot dead.




12

Memorandum regarding the chief riots or other disturbances, etc.—cont.

Riot or disturbance.

Name and conduct of superior officers concerned.

s
Magisterial officers.

Police officers.

Korravanivalsa (Salurutaluk, Visagapatam district)—3rd May1900—(Religious and Political)—cont.

camp on lst May to make
inquiries into the doings of
the swami, were attacked and
beaten to death by the swami’s
followers.

of the policemen without dclay
to his superiors.
Tangacheri, Malabar districf—9th December 1900. .-

The inhabitants of this vil-
lage being refused permission
to tap cocoanut trees and draw
toddy for their domestic con-
sumption, and having other
grievances against the liquor
contractor, broke into an
arrack shop at midnight and
stole the cash. Next day
some six persons were arrested
for this by the police. The
brother of one of the arrested
men went to the Sub-Magis-
trate and asked for their
release on bail, but the Sub-
Magistrate refused. The
brother left but returned with
about a dozen more persons
and peremptorily demanded
the release of the prisoners.

charged by several thousands
of the swami’s adherents who
were, however, driven off
by the fire of the police.
Mzr. Coningham and Mr. Pelly
of the Folice had narrow
escapes and received some
injuries, and after the first rush
had been stopped, Mr. Horne
was himself in a very critical
position as he had advanced
alone and was suddenly con-
fronted by some 50 fresh hill-
men. By coolness and courage,
however, he saved the situation,
levelling his pistol at them and
ordering them to lay down
their arms, which they did.
Mr. J. M. Turing, I.C.S. (18
years’ service), Senior Assistant
Magistrate,  took  prompt
action when he heard of the
murder of the two policemen.
He ordered up a party of
the Parvatipuram reserve to
Pachipenta (near Korravani-
valsa) thus preventing the
situation from becoming more
serious before the main body
of police arrived. He aided in
surrounding the swami’s camp.
No Indian officer was appar-
ently concerned with the case,
but €. Suryanarayana Rao,
Sub-Magistrate of Salaru,
promptly reported the murder

ﬁ . Kunhunni Menon, Sub-
agistrate (26 years’ service),
weakly yielded to the demand
for the release of those
arrested, and when the crowd
began to assemble, refused to
face the crowd, shut himself up
in his office, and failed to
maintain  peace and order.
For this cowardly conduct he
was reduced.

Inspectors Pitts and Sanya-
sayya Nayudu also did good
work in putting down this
disturbance.
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Memorandum regarding the chief riots or other disturbances, ete.—oont

Riot or disturbance.

Name and conduct of superior officers concerned.

Magisterial officers.

\
Police officers.

Tengacheri, Malabar district—9th December 1900—cont.

The  Sub-Magistrate  then
yielded and released them.
Shortly afterwards-four moro
acoused were brought in in
custody, upon which another
demand was made to the Sub-
Magistrate for the release of
these men also. This likewise
was refused at first but subse-
quently granted. Meanwhile
a large crowd had assembled
outside the Sub-Magistrate’s
office and threatened him with
violence. He had the office
shut up, and finally retreated
into the sub-jail, where he
locked himself in and stayed
there for some hours till he
was rescaed. Meantime the
mob smashed his carriage to.
pieces and threw the pieces
into the sea, destroyed and
burnt the liquor contractor’s
shop and did other damage.
The Sub-Magistrate had sent
messengers for help to the
neighbouring T'ravancore
authorities, and they des-
patched some police to his
assistance and escorted him
home.

Cuddapah—16th April 1902— (Religious).

The, Muharram synchronized
with the Hindu festival of
Sriramanavams. No  disturb-
ance was expected in Cudda-
pah, where the Muharram had
passed off quietly for years, but
on the 16th April 1902 some
Muohammadan rowdies entered
a Hindu place of meetin
where sacred music was being
played and assanlted those pre-
sent, several Brahmans being
severely. beaten. The dis-
turbance was put an end to
by the arrival of the Police.

On the 18th April, the
Muhammadans, emboldened by
an order of the District Magis-
trate forbidding the playing of
Hindu religious music and
also by the release on bail of
the rioters of the 16th April,
enterad the Brahman quarters
armed with stones and sticks
and began rioting, The polico
‘suppressed the riot ani dis-
persed the crowd.

The District Magistrate
(Mr. B. Macleod, I.C.S , now
retired) was not in Cuddapah
on the 16th April. He re-
turned to Cuddapah on the
17th and bhe decided that the
playing of Hindu religious
music daring the Mukarram

Mr. R. J. M. Mayne, Dis-
trict Superintendent of Police,
was absent from Cuddapah
being in camp at Vayalpad
where the Joint Magistrate
thought his presence necessary,
as the relations between
Muhammadans and Hindus in

should be prohibited. When that town were strained.

the distnrbance occurred on the
18th, he proceeded to the spot

and stayed there till the dis~

turbance had been suppressed.
His action in prohibiting the
playing of Hindu musie during
the Muharram was eriticized
in the Press, but he had a
police reserve of only 20 men

and in view of the excited:
state of Muhammadan foeling, .

he thought the
necessary.

Mr. P. C. Dutt, I.CS. (2
years’ service) was the Sub-
divisional Magistrate. He
did not go to the scene of the
riot when the disturbances
occurred, but it was not shown
that he received any* report
about the riot. He was also
of only two years’ standing.

prohibition
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Memorandum regarding the chief riots or other disturbances, ete.—cont.

Riot or disturbance

Cuddapah—16th April 1902— (Religious)—cont.
A—_0th April 1902 —(Religious)—cont.

Name and conduct of superior officers concerned.

it o
Magisterial officers.

H. Seshagiri Rao (21 years’

-service) Stationary Sub-Magis-

Villur (Madura district)—3rd August 1908 —(Social).

The Agambadiyans disputed
the right of the Kavarai
Chettis to rebuild a demolished
gateway at the entrance to the
Chettis’ quarter. A force of
police was sent to protect the
Chettis from being molested
by the Agambadiyans, but
when the work of rebuilding
was begun, the police wero
stoned by the mob. Several
policemen were disabled, the
police fired on the mob and
one rioter was killed and
another wounded by the fire of
the police.

trate, Cuddapah, was hit with
a stone in the course of the
riot on the 18th and dis-
appeared from the scene.

Police officers.

No magisterial officer was ~ The ’}golice force was in
present when the riot occurred. ) charge of Probationary Police

The local Sub-Magistrate K.
Seshadri Aiyangar  was,
however, found to have taken
sides in the dispute between
Agambadiyans and Chettis,
and was dismissed from the
service.

Inspector C. K. Shanmukha-
natham Pillai (10 years’
service). He was found to
have  underestimated  the
chances of rioting and to have
shown much want of discre-
tion and determination in his
conduct when the riot occurred.
He disobeyed orders by direct-
ing his men to shoot in the
air and over the heads of the
mob, and when this' proved
ineffective, he retreated to a
muft where he took refuge.
His services were dispensed
with.

Cocanada (Goddvari district)—31st May 1907—(Political).

Shortly after Bipin Chandra
Pal’s visit to Cocanada (17th
April 1907), the students
began to shout Vande Mataram
at Huropeans in the street,
and about 4-30 p.m. on 31st
May, Captain Kemp, I.M.S.,
assaulted a boy who shouted
Vande Mataram at  him,
About 8-30 .. that evening
a mob, armed with sticks and
stones, collected, and after
parading the town, attacked .
the European club, destroyed
property, and assaulted Kuro-
peans.

Mr. J. A. Cumming, I.C 8.,
District Magistrate (service 20
years), with a head constable
and eight constables, marched
to. the club, fixed bayonets
and dispersed the rioters. Mr.
Cumming was hit on the head
by a soda-water bottle by one
of the rioters in the club and
somewhat severely injured.

The Town Inspector
W. Elliot (22 years’ service)
{Bast Indian) shut himself up
first in the police station and:
then in his house and did not
appear until long after the
riot was over. He was found
guilty of cowardice and neg-
lect of duty and was reduced.

Villupwram (South Arcot district)—10th December 1907—( Religious).

The Hindus objected to. a
Roman Catholic procession.
A’ largo mob attacked the
procession, stoned the police,
burnt the Roman Catholic cars,
looted Roman Catholic houses
and destroyed property.

Mr. E. P. Walsh, I1.CS,
Sub-divisional Magistrate
(8 years’ service), attempted to
conduct the procession but was
overpowered by .the mob, and
although under his orders the
police fired on the mob, he was
forced to retreat first to the
Roman Catholic Mission house
and then to the railway station
escorted by railway volunteers.
He remained there until the
arrival of reinforcements- of
teserve police.

No Police officer above the”
rank of Inspector was present.

/7.“’@/97'7
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Memorandum regarding the chief riots or other disturbances, etc.—cont.

Riot or distarbance.

Name and conduct of superior officers concerned.

Magisterial officers.

N
Police officers.

Tinnevelly—13th March 1908—(Political).

‘ID consequence Of an
organized campaign of anti-
Government agitation and the
frequent delivery of inflam-
tory~ speeches, the District
Magistrate issued notices under
section 108, C.P.C, and
remanded three leaders fo jail
on the 11th March 1908. On
the 13th morning a very
serious and organized riot

The District Magistrate
Mr. L. M. Wynch, I.C.S. (22
years’ service), accompanied
by the District Superintendent
of Police and Deputy Magis-
trate, promptly proceeded to
the scene with a small body of
police and as the mob refused to
disperse and stoned the police,
gave orders to fire, Several
persons were hit by the fire of

occurred. The bazars were all the police /4nd the mob then

closed and large bodies of
rioters toek possession of the
town, attacked the Municipal
office, the Post and Telegraph
office, the Distrigt Munsif’s
Court and Police. station, set
fire to the first-named office,
attacked Europeans and stoned
the police, looted the public
offices and otherwise  caused
damage to property in Tinne-
velly.

dispersed and order was gradu-
ally restored.

Mr. P. B. Thomas, Distriet
Superintendent of Police (21
years® service), co-operated effi-
ciently with the District
Magistrate in suppressing the
disturbance. Four Inspeotors
did good work and the
Inspector-General of Police
rewarded them by promotion.

Tuticovin (Tinnevelly district)—13th March 1908—(Political).

In Tuaticorin, where similar
political excitement prevailed,
the  Sub-divisional officer
issued orders prohibiting all
public mectings for a week.
On 13th March a meeting was
held contrary to the orders of
the Sub- onal Magistrate
in order to express sympathy
with the three leaders in
castody.

Finding his order disobeyed,
the Sub-divisional Magistrate
Mr. R. W. D’E. Ashe, I.C.S.
(service 12 years), proceeded to
the place of meeting with 20
constables and ordered the
meeting to disperso. The mob
began to stone the police who
were then ordered to fire, and
the mob was dispersed.

The Deputy Superintendent
of Police Mr. E. H. H. Lewis
(service 17 years) was knocked
down by a large stone thrown
on him from a roof.

Iotappakonda (Guntar district)—18t4 February 1909.

A large body of pilgrims
had collected at Kotappakonda
on the oceasion of an annual
festival and the Sub-divisional
Magistrate, District Superin-
tendent of Police, Tahsildar,
and the Sub-Magistrate were
encamped in the neighbourhood
to maintain order. On the
18th February 1909 a mob,
irritated by orders issued by
the - Sub-divisional Magistrate
probibiting thetr bathing in
a drinking-water tank and
ordering the destruction of
some unwholesome sweetmeats
which the police had seized in
in bazaar, took advantage of
a quarrel between a drunken
ryot and a police constable,
attacked the police station, set
fire to it, burnt a police consta-
ble, killed a salt peon, besides
damaging  property and
records!

Mr. P. Kershasp, I.C.S., Sub-
divisional Magistrate (service
13 years), proceeded to the spot
with a small number of police
aund attempted to pacify mob.
Failing in this, he shuat himself
up in a choultry (or native
rest-house), refused to face the
mob, sending out messages hy
his head peon; made his eseape
therefrom in disguise, leaving
the ‘wounded District Superin-
tendent of Police behind and
took shelter in a neighbouring
village, where he remained all
night without making any
further attempt to quell the riot
or to obtain assistance. Mr.
Kershasp was reduced from
Acting Sub-Collector to Assis-
tant Collector without indepen-
dent magisterial charge.

The Tahsildar-Magistrate
S. Brahmanandam Nayudu
(23 years’ service) made no

A. Subba Rao, District

uperintendent of Police (ser-
vice 21 years), after firing
ineffectually on the mob and
being injured, discarded his
uniform and hid himself in the
choultry. On the mob setting
firo to the choultry, he
attempted to escape and was
severely beaten. He was
reduced to Deputy Superin-
tendent, first grade.

All Police Inspectors, except
one, were guilty of cowardice
and desertion of duty.
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Riot or distarbance.

Name and conduct of superior officers coneerned.

Magisterial officers.

Polioo officers,

Kotappakonde, (Guntar distriot)—18th February 1909—ocont.

attempt to assist the Sub-divi-
sional Magistrate and police
but, as soon as the disturbances
broke out, fled on foot leaving’
his tents and Government
records which were afterwards
burnt by the mob. He was
dismissed for shirking

responsibility and showing
cowardi e

o S
/@ V. Subbarayadu, Sub-Ma-
g}s’orate (9 years’ service), was
within 230 yards of the scene
of disturbance and although
he received messages from the
Eolice demanding his presence,
o did not leave his shed until
the arrival of Mr. Kershasp
whom he joined between the
choultry and the burnt police
station and with whom he took
refuge inside the choultry. He
effected his escape from the
choultry at the same time as
Mr. Kershasp and went off to
another neighbouring village
and stayed there the whole
night without making any
attempt to check the riot. He
did, however, despatch tele-
grams to the police and Head-
quarter Deputy Magistrate,
Guntar, reporting the ocour-
rence of the riot. He was
dismissed for cowardice and
neglect of duty.

Coimbatore (Coimbatore district)—12th January 1911.

Provoked by the Town Polico

No Magistrate arrived until

The Town Inspector T. R.

Inspeotor’s arvest of two boys the riot had been put down by Sourirajulu Nayndu (service

for mumming in the streets
without a license during the
Muharram, a Muhammadan
crowd ° attacked the police
station in which the Town
TInspector had taken shelter, set;
five to it and burnt property
and records. Part of the mob
attacked the Police Inspector’s
house, burnt his stables and
did other damage.

Handukur (Nellore district)—256th September 1911.

The Mubammadan fast
Ramgan and the Hindu Dasara
festival synchronized.  The
Sub-divisional Magistrate
issned orders forbidding the
Muhammadans  to  proceed
in procession with music past
the Hindu temple. On the
Muhammadans  contravening
this ordor, the police interfered

-and a tiot broke out; the

Police Inspector being knocked
down by rioters, The proces-
sion was taken past the temple
and the mob then dispersed.

the police.

®

M.R.Ry. 8. Kuppuswami
Chetti, Sub-divisional Magis-
trate (service 27 years), re-
mained in this house close by
the scene of the riot and even
when the Sub-Magistrate and
Police Inspector sent written
messages asking for instruec-
tions and saying his immediate
prosenco was necessary, he
merely sent written replies
asking unnecessary questions
and never went to the scene
of the rict at all.  He was
reduced for cowardice to a
ministerial post.

25 years), by his indiscreet
action, cansed the riot and
failed afterwards to deal with
it successfully. The Rescrve
Inspector Mr. Humphreys
(service 15 years, an ex-
British soldier, age 55) showed
courage and, with a small force
of police, dispersed the rioters
and suppressed the riot.

The Police Inspector U%'

Subba Rao (service 18 yearsy?
He was badly burt at the
beginning of the disturbance
and was unable to take further
part in its suppression.

/, Mzﬁ/
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; Name and conduct of saperior officers concerne
Riot or disturbance. & =

i Magisterial officers. Polies officers,
Kandukur (Nellore district)—25th September 1911—cont.

The Sub-Magistrate (service
14 years) fled when the mob
attacked the Police Inspector
and hid himself in a neighbour-
ing house. He was reduced to
his permanent post of Head
Clerk, Deputy Collector’s office.

Tiruppattar (North Arcot district)—1lst January 1912.

The Mubhammadan Muhar- When Mr.J. F. Hall, 1.CS., Inspector Abdul Rahiman
ram and the Hindu festival Sub-divisional Magistrate (service 27 years) disappeared
Vaikunta Ekadesi synchronized (service 6 years), was attacked when  the  Sub-divisional
and the final processions of by the mob, the few police Magistrate was attacked and
both  Mubammadans and with him bolted with two excep- did not reappear until the
Hindus were to take place the tions. He, with thetwo police-- arrival of reserves. For thi
same day but at different hours. men and one private person, cowardly conduct, hefs
The Sub-divisional Magistrate took refuge in a native shop removed from the
(Mr. J. F. Hall, I.C.S.) was and although fiercely attacked ? !
superintending the Muham- with bamboos and stones,
madan procession which was to succeeded in keeping the mob
take place first, when he was at bay until a force of reserve

attacked by Muhammadans police arrived. Mr. Hall and /
with sticks and stones. On tho the men with him sustained ) /g /
same day, serious rioting fol- several injuries, but not of a: : )/}ufo} s
lowed. Several Hindu temples serious character. g /

were broken into by Muham- {S‘ Narasa Aiyar, Sub-Magis-

madans and looted. trate (service 21:years), was

with Mr. Hall when the riot
began and ran away. He has
been reverted to a clericalpost:’

Berhampur (Ganjam' district)—28th February 1912.

The Hindu weavers being Mr. E. Graham, I.C.8., Sub- Mr. W. E. Lonsdale, District
jealous of the prosperity of the divisional Magistrate (service Superintendent of Police (24
. Muhammadan merchants who 2 years), had superintended the years’ service), co-operated with
had settled of late years in - Hindu procession and, when it the Sub-divisional Magistrato
the town caused a riot on the was over, went home at 6-30 and was hit by a piece of wood.
occasion of a religious proces- Par. with the District Super- Police Inspector Subba Ra
sion, attacked the Muham- intendent of Police. The riot acted well at first, but after= ..
madan mosque, looted it and broke out immediately after wards was seized with panio
burnt its contents, and then his  departure. Receiving and sought refuge in the
looted some Muhammadan news of the riot, the Sub- police station. He and one
shops and burnt the goods divisional Magistrate returned Sub-Inspector found guilty of-#
in the shop. The mob also at 7-30 p.m. with the District neglect of duty.
attacked the house of the Police Superintendent of Police and
Inspector. on their appearance, order was
restered. Mr. Grahamn was
hit with a stone.
The Tahsildar-Magistrate e
A. Prakasam Pantulu (service
18 years), who was in the
streets at the time of the riot
and saw the bonfires, did not
go-to support the Sub-Magis-
trate or Sub-divisional Magis-
trate but hid in a temple till the
riot was over. He was ordered
to revert to his permanent
appointment for 12 months.
The Sub-Magistrate N.
Jagga Rao Nayudu (service
80 years), hefore the return of
the Sub.divisional officer and
Distriot  Superintendent of
Police, on the whole behaved
well, though the steps he took
to stop the rioting were neither =
——effective nor well chosen.

e O

AR (1
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Memorandum regarding the chief riots or other disturbances, ete.—cont.

Riot or disturbance.

Name and conduct of superior officers concerned.

Magisterial officers.

e
Police officers.

Parlakunedi Maliaks (Ganjam A gency)—8th to 12tk October 1912.

The Savaras, a hill tribe in
the Ganjam Agency, objected
to the proposal of the Special
Forest Officer to make a
reserved forest, the object being
to check the destruction of
the jungle by shifting cultiva-
tion. On the 8th October,
Mr. Welchman arranged to
cut the line of the reserve, but
soon after he began, the Sava-
ras assembled in the neigh-
bouring fields and shouted
out that they would kill the
men engaged in cutting the
line. 'Ihe Special Forest
officer then suspended opera-
tions and returned to his
bungalow. A large body of
Savaras, armed with bows,.
arrows, tangis, knives and guns,

then came up to the fort and. desfailuse-t

Rao Sahib C. Bhaktavatsa-
ludu Nayuda, Deputy Magis-
trate, in#=charge of the
Chicacole I.C.8. division (29
years' service), received a
demi-official from the Special
Forest officer on the 6th
Qctober informing him of the
gravity of the sitvation. The
Deputy Magistrate passed this
demi-official on to the Deputy
Tahsildar and Sub-Magistrate
of Serango “for immediate
action according to rules”.
Subsequently he wired to the
Deputy  Tahsildar  asking:
whether his presemce was
necessary. It was clearly his
duty to have proceeded to the
spot at once.

Al = diabale
2
5 : s

demanded that the forzm/mwa;__af__&o——w&q-'

should be given up to~them.,
A party of these halted Tn
front of the Special Forest
officer’s bungalow, but on the
latter bringing out a camera,

" they took fright mistaking the

camera for a gun. That night
the Special Forest officer sent
the forester away by back
paths under escort to a place
of safety, as the Savaras had
picketed the main paths. Next
day the attitude of the Savaras
was §o threatening that the
headman urged him to move
into the fort which he did
at night. During the next
two days little happened and
on the 12th the Agent arrived
with a strong force' of Police,
arrested the ringleaders, dis-
armed several villages and the
Savaras dispersed.

M.R.Ry.» J. Ramamurti
Pantulu,  Deputy ‘Tahsildar
and Sub-Magistrate of Parla-
kimedi (service 21 years), first
heard of the trouble on tke
night of the 8th October.
He at once arranged for the
despatch of police and then
started himself. At first none

of the Savaras would appear, -

but after a time the Deputy
Tahsildar sueceeded in obtain-
ing the presence of some of
them and as-they persisted in
their defiant attitude he
ordered them to appear before
the Agent on the 12th. The
Agent brought to the notice
of Government the prompt,
discroet and energetic conduct
of this Deputy Lahsildar and

the Grovernment acknowledged

his good services.

“Mr. N. Macmichael, LOS,,
District Magistrate and Agent
to theZrovernor, Ganjam (17
years’ “service), first Teceived
intimation of the distarbaunce
on the 9th October. He ab
once wired to the Deputy
Tahsildar to summon the ring-
leaders to an inquiry which he

Mr. L. Olift,
Superintendent  of

Assistant
Police )

(service two years), arrived on
the morning of the 13th Octo-
ber with reserve Police and
co-operated with the Agent in-
disarming the villages.
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Memorandum regarding the chief riots or other disturbances, ete.—cont.

Name and conduct of superior officers concerned.
Riot or disturbance.

- \
Magisterial officers. Police officers.

Parlakimeds Maliahs (Ganjam Agency)—S8th to 12th October 1912—cont.

proposed to hold at Parla-

kimedi on the 12th. On the

11th, the Agent proceeded to

Serango and wired to the

District  Superinteudent  of

Police for 50 reserve police.

He reached Serango on the

12th, took statements from the

Special Forest officer and the

Deputy Tahsildar, explained

the Savaras who met him that

he would inspect the line of

the reserve and that, if he,

found that the line marked out

by the Special Forest officer

left any village inefficient

land for podufﬂﬁvation, it

would be moved back and that Lant

the line as fixed by the Agent

would*be “immediately cleared

and demarcated. The Agent B sf b

ordered the arrest of 12 of the

ringleaders (sentencing one to

two years’ rigorous imprison- W,

ment) and he disarmed seven

villages to mark the displeasure

of Government with their

conduct. He found the mutta v é

officials taking sides with the

Savaras and replaced them by

others. These measures res-

tored tranquillity.
Mr G H

r . Welchman,

Special Forest officer (service
3 years), on hearing of the
opposition of the .Savaras on
the 5th October, proceeded to
Serango on the 6th and invited
the headmen of the villages to
represent their grievances to

R him. The Savaras were, how-
ever, recalcitrant. The Special
Forest officer sent his forester
whose life was in danger to
his native village by a circuit-
ous route. He acted with
judgment and discretion in
dealing with a difficult emer-
gency.
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 CONFIDENTIAL.

NOTES CONNECTED WIT

Jeoician DrparTMENT,

2lst DECEMBER 1912,

H G.0. No. 2135, JUDICIAL, DATED-

Mo A <
morandum regarding the chief riots or other disturbances of the peace (oth
2 er

tha‘n Moplah outbreaks and the Viza,
which have occurred in the Madras Presi
(1831—1912), showing the conduct of the

officers concerned.

Riot or disturbance.

“ oy
p// Kuttipuram (Malabar distriet)—22n.4 January 1891

On 22nd szﬁarv 1851%a
quarrel occurred in a Moplah
house at Chelloor and the
police of the Kuttipuram
station, consisting of a Station-
house officer, one head consta-
ble and two constables, were
called to the spot. A crowd
of 150 Moplahs, armed with
stlc.ks, collected and beat the
thco who ran away. The
Station-honse  officer , was

gapatam Agency disturbances of 1891)
dfzncy during the last 22 years
principal Magisterial and Police

Conduct of superior officers concerned, '

ERE

ial officers.

At 6 p.ar on the 22nd Janu-
ary 1891, the Inspector zf
Police of Pudiangadi brought

toi M P R s oAl bl
(antutory Civilﬁi:zﬁggjopaluh:m
ub-divisional Head Assistant
Magistrate (service 3 years)
while the latter was in cam,:
at Tirar, a telegram from *>-utti-
Station-house  offi- e oceurrence
puram, repor+.ior  and asking the
of *1ispector to come with as many
men as “possible. Tirur is 10
or 11 miles from Kuttipuram.
The Sub-divisional Magistrate,
considering that the journey
by road would cause delay,
engaged a special train and,
accompanied by the Sub-Magis-
trate, the Inspector of Police
and six constables, proceeded
to Kuttipuram. He stopped
the train, however, about half
a mile from Kuttipuram and
sent two constables to the scene
of the disturbance to investi-
ate. As these policemen
reported that all was now quiet,
the Sub-divisional Magistrate
and party went on to Kutti-
puram where they found the
wounded head  constable.
Neither the Sub-divisional
Magistrate nor the Sub-Magis-
trate nor the Police Inspector
went to the scene of the riot
that night. Next morning
the Sub-divisional Magitrate
returned to irar, leaving
the Sub-Magistrate and In-
spector to take down deposi-
tions and submit them to him.
The Government held that the
engaging of the special train
was justifiable, but that the
Sub-divieional Magistrate
ought to have gone himself to
the actual scene of the disturb-
ance and made inquiries ab
once ab the spot.

Police officers.

e 2
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and beaten by the rioters.
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Memorandum regarding the chief riots or other disturbances, etc.—cont.

)

Riot or disturbance.

Tll-feeling had esisted for
sometime between the Hindus
and Muhammadans in Karur
and this came to a head on
'93rd June 1891 when the
Muhammadans objected to the
Hindus mumming in the streets
dressed as ¢ tigers ” (a Muham-
madan custom) on the occa-
sion of the Hindu Mariumman
fostival. The Tahsildar-Magis-
trate first issued an order allow-
ing the disguise but, on the
Muhammadans remonstrating,
he rescinded it. The Hindus,
however, persisted in carryiug

“~_ out their programme and a

Mausings riot ensued in which
damaged *+dus looted Muham-
tombs, tore up tws _ and  shops,
threw it into a well, and'igs and
the police. The mob was™d

hours. T i

I 1‘%. ! lhe'pohce, who were
nsufficient in numbers and
unarmed, were

ﬁouso whene
is office by a circuitons
overpowered The Talukvl\/lagisturat;;;ﬁﬁda?g ‘t“o‘
had several days’ warning of 5
the possibility of ¢

Conduct of superior offcers concerned.

s
Magisterial officcrs.

M.R.Ry. A.Chengalvaraya
Nayudu, Acting Taluk Magis-
trate (service 16 years), who
had but recently joined the
taluk, heard of the likelihood of
a riot at 2 r.u. on the 23rd
June and accompanied by his
orderly, two peons and two
pleaders, he proceeded to the
Amaravati river where the
police succeeded in inducing
most of the Hindus to wash
off their disguise. 'Lhe Taluk
Magistrate then went to the
temple where e heard that the
Mubammadans were adyvanc-
ing on the Hindus as twomer
three of the latter were still
wearing the  tiger ” disguiee:
Shortly afterwards the
Muhammadans attacked the
1lindus with stones and the

master of the situation for two ;(;t;";aa}gk Magistrate came up, but,

hif by two stones, he
¢ Lbegok refuge in a

taken no previous steps to give
intimation of it to his superiors
or to msure the maintenance
of peace himself, and when the
situation became critical. he
made matters worse by his
vacillating and contradictory
orders. He was reverted fo
his permanent post of Deputy

‘lahsildar,
T

£

=0 and 4;9_&.., i ;
reprimanded. i

Mr. K. C. Manavedan Raja, \—

(otam ot

Acting Joint Magistrate (ser-
vice 11 years), was in camp 20
wiles from Karur on the §3rd
June when he received at 1-30

P a mote from the Taluk
Maglstxfltp_ warning him :f
the possibility of trouble. ' The
Joint Magistrate

instead of proceeding to th
taluk office or inquir%ug whaz

arTiveds s
at about 6 p.a., by

was happening, h i
bungalo};v g, ho went to his

» 7 P, Vhis 1
g peons informe,
him of the rioting and the

throreisy i
: g where the riot was in progress;

avoiding the ares .

urjes received by the Taluk
M({Mate. The JointMaagius[:
’\6 trate then went to the taluk

office, but even then did not

Police officers.

(9 Karur (Coirkbdtore district)—23rd June 1891 — (@ebizrosey——"———

M.R.Ry. T. K. Sankaralin-
gam Mudali, Inspector of Police
(13 years service), had been
laid ap with fever since the
12th June, but he was attend-
ing to his routine work and
was not on leave. He did not
make any arrangements to
prevent the disturbance mor
did he leave his house to
sappress the disturbance when
it broke out even though he
received a summons from the
Taluk Magistrate. He was
suspended by the Inmspector-
General preparatory to dis-
-missal from the service, but
the Government restored him
to his former appointment
only treating the period during
which he was out of employ as
one of substantive suspension
as Lis conduct, though clearly
reprehensible, was palliated by
his illness.

rouble}had o0
A

A du) Lok, o ackem

s
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Memorandum regarding the chief riots or other disturbances, ete.—cont.

Riot or disturbance.

Name and conduct of sup

erior officers concerned.

=
Mugisterial officers.

—
Police officers.

Karur (Coimbatore district)—23rd June 1891—(WW—@M:.

——\ Kurnool (Ifurnool

O
: Bebween 7 and 8 A on the

5th November 189 e ants

about 8,000 people, / T

: .- the price
t.h - a‘ctlwog} of juent  on
drougf‘xe and . e of crops.
assembled in . ; bazar and

began to loot some grain shops.
On the arrival of the reserve
police, the looting ceased, bub
the crowd persistently refused
to_disperse unless the mer-

,ichants came to some terms.

" Eventually

the  merchants
promised to sell grain at the
lower rates which had previ-
ously prevailed and matters
then quieted down

On the 17th November a
more  serious  disturbance
occurred. The grain mer-
chants refused to open their
shops and angry crowds
collected.

The Deputy Magistrate

quickly arrived on the scene
and persuaded a Muhammadan
to open his shop and sell grain,
but as he would give only 10
measures of cholam per rupee,
the mob was not satisfied and
attempted to rush the shop.
This was resisted by the police
under Irspector Shortt. Mr.
Shortt was stoned and severely
wounded, his left eye heing
damaged, but he succeeded in

approach the scene .of the riof
hut sent constables out to
inquire what was going on.
Hearing that the mob was
dispersing, he telegraphed to
the District Superintendent of
Police for assistance but did
not visit the disturbed area.
The Government accepted his
assurance that he did not
intentionally avoid the dis-
turbed part of the town when

. proceeding to his bungalow

but  expressed disapproval
of his conduct in

on his arrival at Karur,”
Shwssbedtest 0 once to inquire
into the state of affairs or to
proceed to the seene of disturb-
ance which he ought to have
done instead of shutting him-
self up first in his bupe~’
and later in the telsst Vovember

districtyay. 1i D7 Swami-
_wanu Pillai, [ Sub-divisienal
Magistrate (3 " years’ service),
received news of the disturb-
ance at about 8 A.r. on the
5th November and proceeded
to the seene with the reserve
police, addressed the shop-
keepers, dispersed the mob, and
restored order.

On the 17th November, the
same Magistrate pro-
ceeded to the scenc within 20
minutes of the receipt of the
news of the riet and super-
intended the attempts of the
police to restore order. On
the ground of his leaving thg
scene to take the wounded to
the hospital the Inspector-
General of Police accused him
of having 1un away, but, the
Goyernment held that the
Bepmty A\Magistrate was not
guilty of failure in the per-
formance of his duty or of any
want of courage.

Mr. C. Kough, LCS,
Distriet Magistrate (service 24
years), was absent in camp both
on the 5th and 17th Novem-
ber and returned to Kurnool
on the 7th and 18th November,
respectively. He was called
on to explain why he lefs
Kurnool without assuring him-
self that there was no appre-
hension of a breach of the

S

(

1891 -
Mr. J. H. Stoddard, District

Superintendent - of  Police
(service 18 years), being back-
ward in his inspections, was
absent in camp doing inspec-
tions both on the 5th and 17th
November as he perceived no
signs of an approaching dis-
turbance. No intimation of
the riots was sent to him either
by the Headquazrter or by the
Town Inspector.

On the morning of 17th
November, Inspector J. H.
Shortb (service 12 years) (who
was absent in camp during the
previous riot of the 5th Nov-
ember) went to the reserve
barracks and advised [nspector
Daggan (on probation) (for-
merly a soldier) to keep the
reserve ready for an emergency
as the town wasin a disturbed
state. In spite of this the
reserve were not supplied with
ammunition and were not des-
patehed promptly on receipt of
news of the riot. Inspector
Duggan received severe con-
tusions as a result of the ston-
ing by the mob. He was
found guilty of a grave error
of judgment in withdrawing a
large portion of his force in
order to obtain a fresh supply
of ammunition, which could
well have been performed by a
couple of constables.

SRS I
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Riot or distarbance.

driving back the mob and sent
for the reserve yolice. Mean-
while some’ men were caught
looting iu a godown and were
arrosted and shut up there. The
B mob surrounded the godown,
‘ demanding the relcase of the
. prisoners, and stoned the pohce.
Fyen with the help of the
reserve police who had now,
the force was nof
\\\ strong enough to cope with the
) erowd, and the & Maggls-
: the police to fire.

arrived,

| vate oriere ‘
>/ Novolley was, however, fired,
but only isolated shots which

Toewn  without much effect,

’; whom Owhout 50  persons

police having ¢hot wounds of
ammunition  were led“ed. Th.e
Inspector Duggan to procusis
more. The ~ Magis-
trate also left the scene to
remove. some wounded to the
hospital, and the mob was thus
left uncontrolled, and looted
many shops, Rs. 10,000 worth
of grain being carried off,

[ ¢s)%

L+
D Jﬂgﬁf\‘?ﬂuuteerod to assist and
lirect their movements, and
with his aid and that of a
Buropean Salt Inspector, order
was restored. Troops had,
however, to be requisitioned
from Bellary to prevent any
recurrence of disorder.

s

”’Dﬂring their Ramzan fast,
the Muhammadans objected to
a Hindu car processiou passing
their mosque even without

music. About 70 Mubam-
madans collected together and
7 broke the  Hindu idols.

Several persons on hoth sides
were wounded by stones and
sticks, as also two policemen,
though none seriously. The
immediate cause of the 'riof
was the felling of a free in
front of & mosque as the tree
obstructed the free }J/aséage of
/

the car.

yemorandum regarding the ch:

Tcurnool (Kuimool district)

hen the police returned with .
/&Hﬂj\ﬁmho Distric:/\/gébuf) Seqocoud

rnoghistrict

N Hurnool (K

/}p&‘.y Magistrate’s precedure
in himselff'zoing to fetch the

,.L‘//
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jef riots or other disturbances, ete.—cont.

Name and conduct of superior officers concerned.
e

i cont,
e <
N

ﬁugieteria] officers.
—_5th and \Tth November 1891—-
peace.  He explained that he

resumed his tonr as he saw 1o
signs of any further disturb-

anco after that of the 5th-
November. This explanation
was recorded. S

Sessions

Mr. Weld, the \% u)
a,

Judge, was thanked by Gov-
ernment for his services.

Ly mfga}m,uv(

The

Y
b
K/ )—Ldeh dpril 1892—(hzkpsny),

MR.Ry K. Narasimham The Headquarters Inspector
Pantulu y(12 years' service), N. Alavonthara Chetti (23
years’ service), gave prompt
information of the riot to the
Deputy Magistrate, but when
the latter left the scene, the
Inspector also left in order to
inform the Assistant Super-
intendent of Police, * It would
have sufficed if he had sent a
man to do this.

/

fo R ]
Qj}oeeeded to the scene at
9 Pt on being summoned by
the Headquarter Inspector of

Poliee/km.left &

sore police and
means for identifying
Jeaders, and
search for the Tahsildar-Mag?
tate with whom he returned.
The disturbance took plage
during the DePuty Magi:
trate’s absence. The Govern-
ment considered that the

/

Tahsildar Sras indefensible and
\\ : 2

t

r/ 3

.




5 the was a wrestling match

e
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Memorandum regarding the chief riots or other disturbances, ete.— cunt.

Name and conduct of superior officers concerned.

Riot or disturbance. — e
: Magisterial officers. Police officers,

i
witness in  the court of the
Special  Assistant Magistrate,
Kurnool, he stated « I thought
it better to keep aloof from the
crowd as T had heard of the
grain riots and how Mr.
Shortt’s eye was injured ; also
there was no one to obey my

i orders,” thus admitting the
@7 i reasons for

hig misconduct. v
Ambur (North Arght~district)—22ud. ghd 23raNdpril 1892— (Somvad~
qint Magistrate, Mr.
betwechn B. MacleotynI.¢.S.
service), and {}

Iurnaol (IKuruool distriot)—1ath April 189°—~(W)—cont. 9\
in his evidence as a prosecution s e ey /

neighbouring v
lapuram and a >
between them in 183
the 22nd April 18924 nihak
day, a quarrel ocgfirred add
that night and th¢'nest morn-
ing several' confficts occurred
bai was killed
and various outrages on the
Hindus were allegl?l/to have
been perpetrated, hut the story
was found by ‘the Sessions
Court to haye been . much
exaggorated Smaller distarb- %
ances oceurred on the 31st May

and-on the 4th June, but did 3
not require special rueasures.

Vizianagram (Visagapatanndistrict)—29nd and
On the 22nd September, r. W. A, Willock, [£S.,

tendent of
Bidie

the ringleaders in
he disturt ances.

of the 23rd and camped there
for sorge time.

The District Superinterd-
istrict Magistrate (19/ cars’ \ent of Police, Mr. H. G- Yo, ing
at (anagram between a/ service), arrive t (L8 years’ service), did/ not
“PunjabN professional wrestlgf nagram on the 23rd eptember rgceive news of the distuyhanoe

\ about one hour after™the dis- on\ the night of the /99nd.
at  Helring on the morfing of
the R3rd of the attacks on the
lie personally” reported

ment
nagra,m n W
was defeated.

were annoyed a ter to the Qfficer Com-
and a fight occuryd & the Regiment who
them and the spedtatoxg and the

Narayana-

du (14 years®
his subordinates,
e  Havildar-
Major gt the Regiment,

agsisted

N

Ramaswémi, who ‘N{te present

received severe internal {in-

¢ /
¥ : at the /wrestling mabeh, soon
Juries. quelled the distnrbance™there
7 and /the palice & whele

elfaved well.
Ganjam frontier on the North)

ayagarh (@ Native State in Orissa, old Bengal, bN adjoining the
& —Juntary 1894—(Potebimats:
The Khonds (hillmen) and Mr. C. J. Weir LES., Mr. C. H. Travers, District
other ryots in the Tributary Agent to the Governor Superintendent of Police (14
State of Nayagarh in Orissa and Distriot Magistrate (14  vears’ seFvice\, accompanied
(Bengal  Presidency)  rose years' service), on receipt of the District Magistrate to the

2185 Judl.—2




(0 //r\h'allugumalai (Tinnevelly district)—Tth April 1895 - - ( BekigitmSowimm—
(‘/\ In Kallugumalai, a village No magistrate or SUPOI‘iDI“
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Memorandum regarding the chief riots or other distnrba.nc/es,/éfar.-—-cmt‘
=

¥ Name and conduct of superio offivers concerned.
t s :
Riot or disturbunce.

—— \
Magisterial ;V Police officers,
Nayagarl (a Natice State in Orissa, old Bengal, adjoining the Ganjam frontier on the North)
(¢ cont.

—January 1894— nt.

scene of disturbance and took
part in the measures taken to
maintain order.

against their Chief, whom they
accused of gross oppression and
cruelfy, and when the local

information from the Super-
intendent of the Tributary
Mahals, Orissa, directed his

police, under a Inspector, went
to quell the disturbance, they
killed the Inspector and several
constables.  There was some
danger of the Ganjam Khonds
joining their fellow tribesmen
i Nayagarh, but in conse-
quence  of  precautionary
measures taken by the local
authorities in Ganjam, 1o
outbreak occurred in this
Presidency.

Special Assistant, Mr. G. W.
Blphinstone, I1.C.8. (6 years’
service), and the General Charge
Deputy Collector (name  mnot
specified) to proceed to the
Nayagarh frontier. . These:
officers ealled out the Goomsur
Paiks to guard the passes. On
the Special Assistant Agent’s
wiring that 500 Khouds were
assembled at a place about
five miles from the Goomsur
frontier, Mr. Weir himself
proceeded with the District
Superintendent  of - Police
and 30 reserve police, and
remained in the neighbourhood
until all apprehension  of
disturbance was over.

in the Ettiyapuram zamindari, officer of police was on the
extremo ill-feeling had existed spot during the riot. ‘M.R.Ry.
for some time between the *N. Velayudam Pillai, the Sub-
Shanars or  toddy-drawing Magistrate (16 years’ service),
casts and the other Hindu and M.R.Ry. E. Subrahmanya
castes owing to the claim of Pillai, the Inspector of Police
the former to ride in procession (12 years’ service), arrived in
along the main street of the the afternoon after the riot was
village. The question was over.

tried in the Civil Courts which
decided against the Shanars.
The Shanars then in a body
joined the Roman Catholic
Church and, in order to provide
themselves with a church, pur-

M.R.Ry. V. Venkata Rao
(20 years’ service), a Deputy
Collectorfemployed as Manager
of the Ettiyapuram estate, who
was murdered by the Shanars,
was the person best qualified

chased a site abutting on the by his position and local know-/r
main steet and built a church ledge to form an opinion on N
upon it.  This led fo fresh dis- the state of feeling in the - o
putes between the Shanars and village, but he evidenfly gl
‘the other Hindu castes, and underestimated the gravity of
~petitions on both sides were put  the situation.

in. The District Magistrate
ordered  the Sub-divisional
“Magistrate (M.RRy. =V
Narasimhala Nayudu) to make

a personal inquiry, but it after-

wards appeared that, though
this officer passed orders
declining to interfere, he never
visited the village or went
neaver thar 12 miles of it

M.R.Ry. T. V. Narasimhalu
Nayudu, ADeputy Magistrate
(18 years’ service), alse failed
to grasp the seriousness of the
situation and was to Dblame
for not making an inquiry on
the spot, as the District
Magistrate had ordered. The
Government, however, regard-
ed these omissions as merely

celebrated a car festival in  there was consicerable excuse.

Qn_the Tth ABrill the Hindus an error of judgment for which .

which the car had to passthe  The District Magistrate had
new Shanar Churefl. It was joined his appointment in
found that the Shanars had Tinnevelly only in December
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Memorandum regarding the chief riots or other disturbances, etc.—cont.

Name and conduct of superior officers concerned.
Riot or disturbance. T

Migiserilomme! Polico officers,
Wallugumalui (Tennevelly district)—Tih 4 prit 1895— (Bbifio/So 7 - cort,

erscted a pandal (shed)‘pro- 1894 and was consequently

jecting into the street’ and unacquainted with the local

blocking the progress of the situation. i

car. The Manager of the

Ettiyapuram estate, who was

present, attempted to negotiate

with the Shanars offering to

re-erect the pandal after the

procession if it was pulled

down for the present. Tle was

suddenly attacked by a crowd

of Shanars and/stabbed, dying

in a few minutes. The village

magistrate of a neighbouring

village and one of the bhy-

standers were _also stabbed/ ('//
_ftone-throwing{began on both—

tides, and the Hindus, enraged \_MM_—

at the attack made by the ;

Shanars, burnt the (shurch, S

causing considerahlem AM

to the church property. The

total loss of life was seven,

while 36 Shanars and five men

of other castes were Ryoundediy g

in the ri : \\__

allugumalai is a small \

constable and five comstables.

At the time/the 1iot eeeurred

and-the Managerof the Bttiya-
g

fato W

the head constable was absent
from the village
e Lol

i 1 Al

" woustablowmin l{fearin news
of the murder, he hﬂstgened to #/
the village, mustered what men
he could, went to the spot and
arrested as many Shanars as
possible. “While this was being
done, the mob went to the -
Shanar quarters and burnt
their houses. The head con-

“ stable referred to above fired a
musket in the air, which had
the effect of dispersing the
crowd.

police station with one head \\
\
I
|

Madwra district)--91h June 1896

- A numbey of villagers frofn N GN\I. Baudrey, Distri¢t
- avillage in\the lower Pdlni ig] g Superitéendent of “Police
 Hills descended, i plai iot™\M.R.Ry. 8. ) years’ serwce), arrived of
allar bélong- | sayya, 2 night of the 11th Jyhe on

ing to the villaghnot/Nallur Nilakottai (24x¢ i d

who was alleged to ha'%¢ stolen immediately ~on

some bullocks.  Ahey\ information pregéed

joined by other” villah village, but the

the feeling ags BN S I 5
istrate (8 years’ ser-
50 proceeded to the
and these measures
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Riot or disturbance.

s, and two Kal-
ed, and 79 K@la\r

honses were burnt.

arge crowd which de d
the stwrender of the” Kallar
alleged haye” stolen the
' 1)
lars wefé kill
{ ),/

In consequence of disputes
with - the authorities of the
South Indian Railway, the
employés  at « the Railway
o Locomotive Workshops, Nega-

é gatam,bpwen’tu on strike in
/ 4 eptember/ The strike crag-
19/ - ged on foz/somc weeks, and 28
disturbances were anticipated,
the reserve , police were
brought downfand the District

‘_Q,”“JAW Superintendent of Police and

/‘ A Head Assistant Magistrate

‘/ were in fhe town. On the
39 a_ft\e!;ﬂJ‘og/ a body of strikers
Z b rokc into the/ engine-shed,

(g ook pinelibars therefrom and

/wenw out {o tear up the line.
i

On the approach of the police,

k// the strikers attacked and stoned
M -,'\—wﬂlhe police, ope:
¥ "The mol, however,

|4 included a large number of

Furasian workmen, rushed the

police foree which was driven
‘r\ hack and  dispersed. Lhe
- " Head Assistant Magistrate
- - “was struek several times with
1 stoues, his hat was knocked off,
¢ and he was atherwise assaulted.
Mk i separated from
%Z wed the police. e took shelter in
e @ ___—a mnative house, but a crowd
4 gathered and demauded his
presence, so hc came out and
was taken by a body of rioters,
kicking and cuffing him, to the
railway station where he was
confined in the 'l'elegraph
office. A, further body of
rioters. bent on violence, broke
down the window of the room
in which Mr.

The Head Assistant Magistrate
and District Superintendent of
Police with all available police,
at once proceeded to the spot
and found a large body  of

S

(it when Mr. Marjoribanks
persuaded his guards to open

wh iein\v/

Memorandum regarding the chief riots or other disturbances, etc.—cont.

Name and conduct of superior officers concerned.

i‘[ag‘is‘seria] officers.

though there was qch feeling:
against the Kallar Ta~thief
caste) in the country-side.

va

Mr. J. Andrew, ILCS. (17
years’ service), was on tour in
the district at the time of the
riot. - On hearing of the riot,
he, accompanied by Mr. W. B.
Ayling, 1.C.8., Joint Magis-
trate, engaged a special train
and arrived at Negapatam at
4 a0 on the 24th October.

Mr. N. E. Marjoribanks,
L.CS. (3 years’ setvice), was
severely handled by the mob.
The Government expressed
their ~ appreciation ot Mr.
Marjoribanks’s conduct under
difficult and trying circum-
stances.

strikers f{earing up the hine. — W"“‘

thexn

[

. Marjoribanks |, ;aS
was confined and m

gt Yool

- =
Police officers,

. Negapatam (Lanjore districl)—2537d October 1896.

Mr. A. P. Agar, District
Superintendent of Police (20
years’ service), was present with
the Head Assistant Magistrate
both during and after the riot.
The Government expressed
their appreciation of Mr:
Agar’s conduct.

The police behaved as a
body very well and the prose-
cutions were very suceessful,
84 of the 91 committed to the
Sessions being convicted.
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Memorandum regarding thé chief riots or other disturbances, ete.—cont.

Nume and conduct of supericr officers concerned. o

Riot or disturbance.

Magisserial officers. Police oﬁusr:.

el /7 ml‘\r;'egaputam (Tanjore district)—23rd October 1896—cont. ! <
the door and{ escaped (ommme—~ : o
A imguenorows  t0 the ARailwny ma ‘m;d&c 14;3

Tiocomotive office. The District

XSuperintendent of "Police and 2

/ “his men had also by now
reached the Liocomotive office. 3
They were there beset by the {

mob and forced again to : d
gl woto HOIOCC. agall W0 > i
3 i Then Telumod. PRROM ﬁ@ym’z,g’ Wy . : :

:% to?{the railway station wbnh\ i
; o

sacke he tele-
raph wires had been cut by <
%heprioters‘ but messages wer}e 7oA
sent by other routes and mili- Ve
tary were promptly despatehed
4 from Trichinopoly. Mean-
while the 1ioters, after sack-
ing the railway station and

A
doing furtiier damage to rail- /- @

way property, dispersed.  Tvo/

were killed by the fire of the >
a4 _werR/

police and aaveraltwounde Boict

Sub-Ma Gistrate, the Inspeotor,
and all available police.

’7\P olavarain™

TheNgoyas, & hill tribe in A
the Godawari Agency Tracts, Distuet Magistrate (19 fears” -
_ finding thowselves in diffi- servieehon receiving the news
culties for foo\ owing to the of the out g
; badness of the sehgon and the ceeded to the
@ o refusal of the advandes usually  Distriet  Suped

granted to them ‘hy the Police and a #6

| Komatis (shopkeepers) dl

bands, looted the grain shop:

several villages, and plundere
_ the inhabitants of money and
~ “jewellery.

soene with
trate and t

persed and the e
themselves up. ax/-g quanti-
ties of loot werd recovered.

the Koyas were able to

“ A : ~ cultivation. : T
i (q} LR Tinnevelly (Anti-Shanar) riots—{th June 1899—{RediptoSanial) /

The Shanars, a] low caste in' On the occasion of the Apuil  Mr. E. 8. B. Stevenson,
Tinnevelly and Madura, whose  riot at Tenkasi the Chief Deputy Inspector-General of !
original occupation was toddy- Magisterial ~officer concerned, Police (service 29 years), did
drawing, had for some years was Saiyid Mustata Sahib,d invaluable work in connexion

~ beenregarded with' great hosti-  Sub-Divisional 1st-class Magis-) with  suppression of the
i lity by the chief agricultural trate and Deputy Collector i/ disturbances.
- 2135, Judl.—3

e
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¥

Rioti or disturbance.

C 2/
castes such as [Mamvars, Vel-
lalas and Pallas. The causes
of this ill-feeling towards the
Shanars were their. suceess in
trade, their attempt to rise in
the religio-sosial scale, their
pretence of being Kshatriyas,
their claims to enter ‘temples

{ from which they were formerly
extluded, and the like.
auti-Shanar movement assumed
2 violent character in 1899.

< Ariot of some gravity oceurred
at Sivakasi in April of that
year. = A very serious Tiot
occarred again at Sivakasi on
the 6&].1 June, and the dis-

B tarbance then rapidiy spread
3 throughout ~ the ~district of
OQAO. Tinnevelly, and affectedfparts

; of "Madura aud Travahcore.

These disorders were character-
& ized by murder, arson, and
wholesale looting of villages.
66 bopses were destroyed by
re 3*21 persons were killed.
The chief centres of the dis-
turbanee were Karisalukulam,
Sivakasi, Chinnayyapuram,
Terkasi, Shenkotta and San-
karanayinarkoyil. Companies
of sepoys had to be Feqnisi«
s tioned gud a number of special

“MQ ofﬁcerszlsostcd to Tinnevelly.
P e

s
o
mr

SLHE e BT

Tinnevelly { Anti-Shanar

The

7
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Memorandum regarding the chief riots or other disturbances, ete.—cont.

Name and condaet of superior officers concerncd.

n

isterial officers.

chargeof Srivilliputtar division.
He received more than one
message from the police that @
serious riot, accompanied by
arson, was going on in the
town of Nivakisi and that his
prosence was mecessary, but
he failed to proceed to the
scene of the disturbauce,
remained in a building close
by and did not venture out till
the disturbance was over. He
wos found unfit for magis-
terial powers and was reduced
to a clerical post.

The District Magistrate of
Tinnevelly in the period A pril
to June 1899 was Mr. K. Scott
(12 years’ service). Mr. Scott

seems to have quite failed to

appreciate the gravity of the
state of affairs in the Sattar and

Srivillipuftar taluks in.Apyil.

and May 1899. When.atnoon
on the 5th June he received
news of a large assemblage of
Marayars at Karisalukulam,
he started at onee by the mid-
day  train, reached Sivakasi
that evening, and thinking the
force there (a Sub-Magistrate,
2 Police Inspectors and 33
constables) was sufficient, he
pushed oh' to Karisalukalam
. which he. reached with the
District ~ Superintendent  of
Police at 8 4. on the 6th only
to find that the Maravars had
decamped.  Returning, he
received a wire on the way from
the Sub-Magistrate at Sivakasi

reached Sivakisi
between 3 and 4 r.u., but found
that the rioters had already
disappearsd after burning and
looting the village,
the Sub-Magistrate and police
failed to tuke any acticn
to check the riot. Mr. Scott
left the District Superintendent
of Police at Sivakasi and
teturned to Tinnevelly seheze
he made over charge of the
district to Mr. Bedford and
proceeded on leave/” For this

conduct in proceeding on leave-
|

when affairs were in so serious
a position, Mr. Scott was
reduced nine places in  the
LOS: Jist and was debarred
from promotion as Distriot

Magistrate or Sessions Judge -

for one year.

A serious tiofing

announcing
-tk < -
i
e

Police officers.

nt :
Superintendent of Police actiu?T 4

) rz'ots—»(“A/\]une ISQQ—WW/ e

Mr. F. A. Dene, Assistai

‘as District Superintendent of

Police (service 11 years), co-
operated well with the Distriet
Magistrate in the measures
adopted by the latter for the
snppression ¢f the riots. Like
Mr. Seott, however, he totally
failed to realize the gravity of
the state of affairs in the Sattar
and Srivilliputtar taluks in
April and May 1899. His
acting allowance was withheld
and his permanent promotion
was stopped for a per:od of one
year from the 7th February
1900. %

—’Z‘kioccmhmﬂt%—

e Nent-
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msturbanees, ete.—cont.

“ . Name and conduct of aupsmr officers uonnamed

Al ug—mteral oﬁ‘icars.

\
Police officers.

sl 0 ‘“99—W
As farther .out}ages by Ma- —

ravar gangs were anticipated
at Virudupatti and many other
laces in the district, Mx. Scott,
efore he left, had wired for
tho assistance of troops. The
‘Government further placed at
- thevdisposal of his successor,
Mr. Bedford, the services “of
several additional -
officers,

European
and a little later ?"3 ] 3

Ap‘dsd Mr. (now Sir Murra; S
Hammick few 7 Special Com- _wa
\.M{ {f

missioner for the suppression
of the Maravar disturbances.

Shanaz

Qommended the very exeelleq‘t(

manner in which Mr. Bedfor

carried out his duties as Dis-
trict Magistrate. When he
assumed charge of the district,
he wos confronted with a most
serious state of things. His
measures were well thought out
and he succeeded in getting

them carried out by his subor- |

dinates with promptitude and
precision.

LR Ry. T. Raghavayya,
Deputy Magistrate, Srlvilliput-
tiir, had charge of the town of

Sivakasi after the riots, held o {

the halance evenly between the
Shanars and showed great
energy, ability and tact.
MahdiHusain Sahib, eputy
Magistrate, T'onkasi, worked
well and dealt successtully
with the trouble the British-
authorities ha/ with  the
Travancore subordinates
- M.R.Ry: G. Srinivasa’ Aiyar,
Sub-Magistrate, Sivakasi, on
the 6th June 1899, had had

only a few weeks” experience as

/[Wahm,w@

=,

(PMWM

@ Magistrate, his permanent

appointment heing that of a
Sub-Registrar. He proved
utterly unfit by tempera.menﬁ

was
completely pmmyzeu nv fear

when Sivakasi was set on fire

by the 1ioters on 6th' June ;




Riot or disturbance.

Korravanivalsa (Saluru taluk,

At Korravanivalsa, a small
hamlet at the foot of the ghats
in Saliru taluk, a hillman
who laid claim to divine inspi-
ration eatab]ished himse

thousgands of adhereuts and hls
mission, which was at first
religious and harmless, finally
assumed a political aspect, as
he promised his followers a
new, Raj, announcing that
their bamboo clubs would be
miraculously turned into guns
while the hullets of the Gov-
ernment would become as
water. A head constable and
constable, who visited the
camp on 1st May to make
inquiries into the doings of
the swami, were attacked and
beaten to death by the swam’s
followers.

M ‘

Tinnevelly (Anti-Shanar) riots—!
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Memorandum rega.rdmg the chief nots or other disturbances, etc.—cont.

Name and conduct of superior officers conocerned.

Magisterial officers,

June 1899—

and he abstained from making
any attempt to disperse them,
This officer was roverted to his
former post in the Registration
department.

Vizagapatam district)—3rd May 1900—{elio\
Mr. W, O. Horne, LC.S., -

District Magistrate (17 years’
service), on receipt of infor-
mation of the murder of the
two  policemen,  promptly
mobilized the reserve police
and started for Korravani-

N
Police officers.

cont.

Kig ),
Mr. C. D. J. Carmichael,
Distriet Supermtendent of

Police (17 years’ service), and
Mr. C. B. N. Pelly, in charge
of Jeypore (8 years’ service),
actively oo-operaﬁed with the
District Magistrate in quelling

valsa ahout 43 miles from his the disturbance. Mr, Pelly
headquarters travelling all reccived a severe blow on the
night accompanied by the arm.

District  Superintendent of Mz, F. E. Coningham,
Police  (Mr.  Carmichacl).” Assistant Superintendent of

‘With the help of detachments
of police from Parvatipuram
and Jeypore, Mr. Horne sur-
rounded the swami’s camp in
the night. fWhen the police
were  discovered, they were
charged by several thousands
of the swami's adherents who
were, however, - driven off

Police, was sent with 20 men
to assist in surrounding the
camp. He received a graze in
the face from a club which
just missed him and the user
of which he shot dead.

Inspectors Pitts and Sanya-
sayya Nayudu also did good
work in putting down this
disturbance.

by the firoc of the police
¥ T

oLt} Lol had  pamow

mhro amd ataell e

was himseliin o

’VIr HoxneAfm\% /

- W‘M

pﬁsiﬁen—eo—he—bad. advanced

‘alone e was “suddenly con- e

_/Aronted by some 50 fresh hill-
‘men.

howevem Mo saved the al‘nahon
#evcllmg his pistol at them and’
oxdeJ ing them to lay down

their arms, which they did. A
Mz. J. M. Turing, L.C.8. (1% 2 i e
years’ service), Senior Assist-
ant Magistrate, ‘
—action. when he heard of the
murder of the two pnhcemeu/
ke /ordered up
the’ Parvatipuram reserve to
Pachipenta (near Korravani-
valsa) thus preventing the
situation from becoming more
serious
He aided in

smrnundmg the swami’s camyp.
No Indian officer was appar-

31151; cgneerned with the caig/ Cy

Rao Sabal it ]L‘u!-
3

rom.
of the ohce

_to Ius snperiazs,

\,@1 @i
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Memorandum regarding the chief riots or other disturbances, ete.—cont.,

Riot or disturbance.

Name and conduct of superior officers concarne1

Mag)stexml officers.

v Malabar disiriot

The inhabitants of this vil-
lage being refused permission
to ¢ tap cocoanat trees and draw
toddy for their domestic con-
sumption, and having other

grievances aiamst the liguor
cnutrnctor roke  into an
arrack shop at midnight and
stole the cash. Next day,
Some six persons were arreste
for this by the police. The
brother of one of the arrested
men went to the Sub-Magis-
trate and asked for their
release on bail, but the Sub-
Magistrate refused.  The
brother left .but returned with
about a dozen more persons
and peremptorily demanded
tho release of the prisoners.
The - Sub-Magistrate  then
vielded and released them.
Shortly afterwards four more
acoused were brought in in
custody, upon which another
demand was made to the Sub-
Magistrate for the release of
these men also. This likewise
was refused at first but subse-

quently granted. Meanwhite
a large crowd had assembled -

outside the Sub-Magistrate’s

office:and threatened him with
S nce.

He had the office
shut up, and finally retreated
into the sub-jail, where he
locked himself in and stayed
shaye for some hours ill

was rescaed/ Meantime the
mob smashed his carriage to
pieces and threw the pieses
into the sea, destroyed and
burnt the liquor contractor’s
id oﬂler damage

The Muharram synchronized

with the Hindu festival of -

_ Sriramanavams. No  disturb-
ance was expected in Cudda-
pab, where the Mukarram had
passed off quietly for years, but
on the 16th April 1902 some
Muohammadan rowdies

a Hinda plaee of meetmgv

ol 9¢h D b

M.R.Ry. K. Kunhuoni
Menon, Sub-Magistrate (26
years’ service), weakly yielded
to the demand for the release
of those arrested, and when
the erowd began to assemble,
refused to face the crowd, shut
himself up in his office, and
failed to maintain peace and
order. For this cowardly con-
duet he was reduced.

The. District

retired) was. not 1
on the 16th April.
turned to Cuddapah on the

,thh and he decided thal'. the

Police oficere.

1900.

/__,//NWMapah—IGM April, 1902—(—8:@&:1&,}:%

M_r R. J. M. Mayne, Dis-
trict, Superintendent of Police,
was absent from Cuddapah
being in camp at Va
where ~the J(gut Mag{?tlrlzg:
thoaght his presence ni 5
as the relations between
Muhammadans and Hindus in
that town were strained.

2185 Judl.—4




Riot or disfurbance.

where sacred music was being
played and assaulted those
present, several ~DBrahmans
being severely beaten. The
disturbance was put an end to
by the arrival of the Police.

On the 18th April, the
Muhammadans, emboldened by
an order of the District Magis-
trate forbidding the playing of
Hindu religious music and
also by the “release on bail of
the rioters of the 16th April,
entered the Brahman quarters
armed with stones and sticks
and began rioting, The polico
suppressed the riot and dis-
persed the crowd,

£ o
' /ThTAvambadn ans disputed
| L the ncrht of the Kavarai
¢ ! Chettis to rebuild a demolished

I 5 gateway at the entrance to the
2 Chettis’ quarter. A force of

police was sent to protect the
Chettis from being molested
by the Azamb'\dlyans, bat,
when the work of rebuilding
the police were
stone: Several
poheemen were disabled, the
police fired on the mob and

one rioter was killed and
another wounded by the fire of
the police.

‘/‘— B sfter Bipin Chandra

Pal’s visit to Cocanada ' (17th
Aprll 1907), the students
2 to shout Vande Mataran

Vande Malaram at  him.

2 mob, armed with sticks and

(ﬂr)
Cocamada (G odavars district)

About 8-30 ».a. that evening | somewhat severely injured.

S S R

Norzes 10 G.0. No. 2135, Jupicrar, 21st Decexser 1912

. Memorandum regarding the chief riots or other disturbances, etc.—cont.

Name and conduct of superior officers concerned.

Magisterial officers.

Cuddapah—16th April 1902—

the disturbance oecurred on the
18th, he proceeded to the spot
and stayed there till the dis-

turbance had been suppressed. A

Police otﬁcem

o cont. i
P

state-of Muha 4 focli

PR AV A LR TG

. rhrton
BoeeTTT—

Mr P. C. Dutt, I.CS. (2
years’ service) was the Sub-
divisional Magistrate.  He
did not go to the scene of the
viot when the disturbances
occurred, but it was not shown
that he received any report
about the rict. He was also
of only two years’ standing.

MR. Bv H. Seshagiri Rao
(21 years’ service), Stationary
Sub-Magistrate, Cuddapah,
was hit with a stone in the
course of the riol on the 18th
and disappeared from  the
scene.

No magisterial officer was
present when the riot oceurred.
'lhe local  Sub-Magistrate
M.R.Ry. K. Seshadri Aiyan-
gar was, however, found to
have taken sides in the dispute
between Agambadiyans and
Chettls, and* was dismissed
{rom the service.

A Villur (Madura district)—3rd August IQOS—W/

The police force was in
charge of Probationary Police
Inspector C. K. Shanmulha-
natham  Pillai (10 years’
service). He was found to
have underestimated  the
chances of rioting and to have
shown much want of disere-
tion and determination in his
conduct when the riot occurred,
He disobeyed orders by direct-
ing his men to shoot in the
air and over the heads of the

 mob, and when this proved

ineffective, he retreated to a
(MA W\/"‘W"—}\_/mgfwhere he took refuge.

Mr. J. A. Cumming, I.C.S.,
District Magistrate (service 20
a head constable
eight constables, marched
to the club,
nd Jlspersed the ricfers.

Mr.

soda-water hottle by one
rioters in the club and

His services were dispensed
with.

—31st May 1907—

The  Town- - Iuspeotor

. W. Elliot (22 years’ service)

(Bast Indian) shut himself up
hrst in the police station and
then in his house and did not
appear until long after the
riot Wwas over.
guilty of cowardice and neg-
lect of duty and was reduced.

He was found




Notes 10 G.0. No. 2135, Jupiciar, 215t Decevper 1912.

Memorandum regarding the chief riots or other disturbances, efc.—cont.

Name and conduct of superior officers concerned.

Riot or disturbance.

* Police officers.

Magisterial officers.

Cocanade (é(‘jd(?‘lfﬂ'f district) —&1st May 1907— —cont.

stones, collected, and after
parading the town, attacked
the European club, destroyed
property, and assaulted Kuro-

& &
({5? peans. i v
¥_7 am (South Arcot district)—10th Deceniber 1907%96@).
/ i Mr. E. P Walsh, 1.CS, No Police officer ahove the

Sub-divisional . . Magistrate rank of Inspector was present.
A large mob attacked the” (8 years’ service), attempted to
procession, stoned the police,

conduct tho. procession but was
burnt the Roman Catholic cars, overpowered by the mob, and
looted Roman Catholic houses although under his orders the
nd destroyed property. police fired on the mob, he was -
: forced to retreat first to the
Roman Catholic Mission house
and then to the railway station
escorted by railway volunteers.
He remained there until the
arrival of reinforcements of

In  consequence of an
organized | campaign of anti-
Governmept agitation and the
frequent delivery of inflam-
tory speeehes, the District

08, "GP.C,

c leas
on the Llth March 1608,
the 13th morning a very
serions and organized riot
occurred. The  bazaars were
all elosed and large bodies of
rioters took possession of the
town, attacked the Municipal
office, the Post and Telegraph
office, the District Munsif’s

fire to the first-named office
attacked European;
the police, looted "the public
offices and otherwise caused
damage to property in Tinne-
“velly.

T e
In Tuticorin, where similar
politien] excitement prevailed,
\the  Sub-divisional
/Tissned orders prohibiting all
| Jpublic meetings for a week.
Wﬂva meeting was
~held confrary to the orders of
| the Sub-divisional Magistrate
in order to: express sympathy
with the three leaders in
custody.

‘Teserve police. A
, L:rz'nmeizg,—mth March 1008—(#

Magistratg issued notices nnder _traty

&)

o sEoned Q)

Court and Police  station, set,§ &

The  Disbrict
M. L. M. Wynek, 1.0.3.
years’ servics), accompanied
by the District Superintendent
of Police .and Deputy Magis-
romptly proeceded to

d' the scendyith a small body of
0 jail
On disperse and st

police and assthe mob refused to
ed the police.
gave orders to fi
persons were hit b;\the fire of
the police and the mob. then
dispersed and order was gradu-

ally restored. o

/

Tuticorin (Tinnevelly district)-—18th March 1908

Finding his order disobeyed,
the Sub-divisional Magistrate
Mr. R. W. D’E. ‘Ashe, 1.0S.
(service 12 years), proceeded to
the place of meeting with 20
constables and ordered the
meeting to disperse. The moh

_began to stone the police who

were then ordered to fire, and
the mob was dispersed.

Mr. P. B. Thomas, Distriet
Superintendent of Police (21
years’ service), co-operated.
efficiently with the Distriet .
Magistrate in suppressing the
disturbance. Four Inspsctors
did good work and the
Inspector-General of  Police
rewarded them by promotion.

The Deputy Superintendent
of Police Mr.B. H. H. Lowis
(service 17 years) was knocked
down by a large stone thrown
on him from a roof,
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Memorandum regarding the chief riots or other disturbances, etc.—cont.

Name and eonduct of superior officers concerned.
Riot or disturbance.

Magistorial officerd, Tolice officers, . —

M.R.Ry. A. Subba Rao,

: ({8, : Iotappakonda (Guntar district)—18th February 19
: (A e By

A large body of pilgrims  Mr. P.Kershasp, I.C.8., Sub-
had collected at Kotappakonda divisional Magistrate (servica/ District ~Superintendent  of
on the occasion of an annual 13 years), proceeded to the Police (service 21 years), after
festival and the Sub-divisional with a small number of police firing ineffectually on the mob
Magistrate, District Superin- and attempted to pacify mob. deboing—iniured, discazded
tendent of Police, Tahsildar, Failing in this, he|shathimsel
and the Sub-Magistrate were wp—a a choultry™(or native
encamped in the neighbourhood  rest-house) frefused toace the setting o the choultry,
to maintain order. On the mob, sendin he attempted to escape and
18th February 1909 a mob, his head peon | was severely beaten. He was
irritated by orders issued by therefrom inAli reduced ‘to Deputy Superin-
the Sub-Civisional Magistrate the wounde; tendent, first grade.
prohibiting their bathing in tendent o i i All Police Lnspectors, except
a drinking-water tank and i i i one, were guilty of cowardice
ordering the destruction of village and desertion of duty.

‘some unwholesome sweetmeats
which the police had seized in fu

in bazazf,/}ad'-.adﬂahgesof
R

er altempt to quell the
to obtain assistance. AM¥,
G ~e—ererrken /Kershasp  was reduced from
xi- ot #xblo!  Acting Sub-Collector to Assis-
_atfacked the police statio;ﬁ‘,ét tant Collector without indepen-
/___fire %o it, hurn} a police codsta- dent magisterial.charge. .. L
— ble/Killed a salt peon,besides  Tho  Tahsildar-Magistrate N
damaging b and M.R.Ry. 8. Brahmanandam .
/ records. Nayudu (23 years’ service)
/: made no attempt to assist the
Sub-divisional Magistrate and
police hut, as soon asthe disturb-
ances broke out, fled on foot
Jeaving his tents and Govern-
ment records which were after-

s wards burnt by the mob. He
) \ was  dismissed *for shirking
: \ responsibility ‘and  showing

\ cowardice.
J;n{r"“;l) | MRRy. G V. Subba-
rayadu, Sub-Magistrate (9
. years’ service), was within
230 yards of tho scene of
disturbance and although he
_.received messages from the
* police demanding bis presence,
did not leave his shed until
the arrival of Mr. Kershasp
whom he joined between the
) Y choultry and the bmsm% police
S : + station and with whom he took
— 7 refuge inside the choultry. He
effected his -escape from the
chonltry at the same time as
Mr. Kershasp and went off to
another neighbouring village

and stayed there the whole 207 |
night without making mnyﬂf;ﬂm : :

attempt to check the riot. He - ‘
did, however, despatch tele-

grams to the police and Head-

quarter Deputy = Magistrate,

Guntir, reporting the occur-

rence of the riot. He was’

dismissed for cowardice and

ueglect of duty.
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Memorandym regarding the chief riots or other disturbances, ste,

—cont.

Name and conduet of saperior officers concerned.

Riot or cispuz el S SR
5

Magisteriul officers. Police oﬂicer:
Coimbatore (Coimbatore district)—12th January 1911.

~ Provoked l)ﬂthe,’l‘own Polico  No Magistrate arrived until’ The Town Inspector 1. R. ¥
Inspector’s arrest of two boys  the riot had been put down by ,Sourirajuln Nayndu (service Agnd
for mumming iu the gtrects the police. | 25 years), by his indiscreet
without a license during the action, caused the riot and

* Muharram, a Muhammadan tailed afterwards to deal with

g crowd - attacked 1t Dplige— it successfully. The Reserve
station in which Lown e Inspector M. Humphreys
“Inspector had tak elter, set (service 15 years, an ex- - ’
fire to it and roperty ! British eoldier, age 55) showed

i and records. Parf of the mob e courage and, with a small foree

i attacked the Police Inspector’s
R house, burnt his stables and
did other damage.

of police, dispersed the
and suppressed. thesf

Handulur (Nellore district)—25th Sept:

The Mubammadan fast  M.R.Ry. S. Uppuswami
Ramzan and the Hindu Dasara  Chetti ASub-divisional Magi
. destival synchromized. The trate (service 27 years), Aro- He was badly burt at the
i Sub-divisional Magistrate mained in his house closs’ by beginning of the disturbance
e . issued orders forbidding the the seene of the riob and even and was unable to take further
"' Muhammadans to proceed when the Sub-Magistrate and patt in its suppression.
in procession with musicepast FPolice Inspector sent written
the Hindu temple. On the messages asking for instruc- g
Muhammadans contravening tions and saying?l—lﬂrm m
this order, the police interfered presence was necessary, le
~and a riot broke out; the merely sent written teplies
~ Police Inspector being knocked asking unnecessary questions
A down by/riotem. The proces- and never went to the scene
/{- sion ‘was taken past the temple of the riot at all. He was
e and the mob then dispersed.  reduced for cowardice to a
\ 2 ministerial post.
! "T'he Sub-Magistrate (service
14 years) fled when the mob X
attacked the Police Inspector o
G and hid himself in a neighbour-
ing house. He was reduced to
. his permanent post of Head
5 Clerk, Deputy Collector’s office.

) ’ 7KT iruppattir (North Arcot districty—1st January 1912.
k{ The Muhammadan Mular- ‘When Mr.J. F. Hall, 1.C'S., Inspector Abdul  Rahiman
. rem and the Hindu festival Sub-divisional Magistrate (service 27 years) disappeared
[ Vaikunta Bkadesi synchronized (service G years), was attacked when  the  Sub-divisional
and the final processions of by the mob, the few police Magistrate was attacked and
51: both  Muhammadans  and  with him bolted with two excep- did not reappear until

7«} Hindus werefto take plac ,the tions. He, with the two police- arrival of [reserve
/I~ _-sameday but ntdifferent hotirs. men and one private person, cowardly conduct, h
‘Jﬂj\ fLhe Sub-divisional Magistrate took refuge in a native shop

removed from the
‘ r. J. F. Hall, 1.0S.) was and although fiercely attacked
X,g? | superintending the Muham- with bamboos and stones, %

P 5} madan pro which was to /succeeded in keeping the mob
4 take place fiest, when helwas at bay until a Torce o Teserve &

 atfacked by Muhammadans_police arrived[mmﬁ"\/“"

he Police Inspector U.
Subba Rao (seryice 18 years).

-

with sticks and stones. Queths T2 men with him sustained /,LLA‘—“ g
serious ﬂoting' fol- several.injuries, but not . of a i cltada
lowed. Several Hindu temples serious chygagter. (T

were broken into by Mubam- MR.Ry. 8.
madans and looted Sub-Magistrate !
years), was with [Mr. Hall when
the riot began apd ran_away.
He has been feverted to a
clerical post.
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Memodandum, regarding the chief riots or other disturbances, ete.—cont.

! M e Name and conduct of superior officers concerned.
! Riot or didurtance. Sy o
=gt Magisterial offiers. Police offioers.-

7 { erhampur (Ganjam district)—28th February 1912.

'the Hindn weavers Jbeing Mr. E. Graham, 1.C.S., Sub- Mr. W. E. Lionsdale, District
jealous of the prosperity of ¥ag ' divisional Magistrate (service Superintendent of Police (24
Mubammadan merchants who 2 yeazs){had superintended the years’ service), co-operated with
had settled of late years in (TIimdu procession and, when it the Sub-divisional Magistrate
the town caused a riot.onrthe \was over, went home at 6-30 and was hit by a piece of wood.

- occasion of a{religious praces- Police ‘Inspector Subba Rao
i o, acked the Muham- acted well at first, but after-
A madan mosque, looted it and pperedsabaly wards Was, seized with panic
burnt its contents, and then (his cpartife.  Receiving and s refuge in the
looted some Muhammadan( news oftlic riot, the Sub- police station. He and one
shops and bumt the goods| divisional Magistrate returned  Sub-Inspector found guilty of

; in the ehap. 'Ihe mob alsof at 7-30 v with the District neglect of duty.
%ﬂxf/\///m{tho house of the Policg

Superintendent of Police and
Inspector.

e

on their appearance, order was
restored, - My. Grahan = was
hit with a stone.
Le absildar-Magistrate
A. Prakasam Pantulu {service
18 years), who was in the  *
strects at the time of the riot
and saw the bonfires, did not
go to support the Sub-Magis-
{rate or Sub-divisional Magis-
trate but hid in a temple till the
" riot was over. He was ordered
to revert to his permanent
apPOLITIGH Tor 1% mionths:
& Sub-Magistrate
Jagea Rao Nayudu (service
80 vears),{heforc the return of
the Sub-divisional officer and
Distriot  Superintendent of
Police,fon the whole behaved
well, though the steps he took
to stop the rioting were neither

effective nor Wel%j[/
i/t Parlakimeds Maliaks (Ganjam Agency)—Sth lo 12tk October 1912.
: ;

Rao Sahib C. Bhaktavatsa- Mr. L. Olift, Assistant
ludu Nayuda,
trate)’ in el

e Savaras, a hill tribe in
the Ganjam Agenc } Deputy Magis- Superintendent  of  Police

e-thep hoof-tld of the (service two years), atrived on

Chicacole I.0.S. divisjon (29 the morning of the 13th Octo- 1
years' service), Tecel a ber with reserve Police and |
demi-official trom the Spdeial co-operated with the Agent in

Forest officer on the 6% disarming the villages. i
October informing him of the
gravity of the sitvation. The
Deputy Magistrate passed this
{ soo1 after he hegan, the Sava- demi-official on to the Deputy
| P ras yssembledfin the meigh- Tahsildar and Sub-Magistrate
no flelds” and shomted of Serango for immediate

¢ s

A i the action according to rules”. / . G Loy

lengaged in cutbing” the Subscquently he wired to the ~ 7
{/The Special Forest Deputy Tahsildar asging \ i

“then suspended opera- whether his presence —was
; mi»o/no and returned to his mecessary. It was clearly his
/Bun alow. A large body of duty to have jproceeded to the
- Sayal a8?x #med with bows, spot at once and the Govern- )
i, knives and guns,| ment have expressed the
and\ opinion that his failure to do
' ~demanded  that the forester | eo showed uf:lnisappreeiation
. chould \be_gigen up to them. ) of the duties of his position.’
i




Riot or disturbance.

A party edmbhess| halted in
front of the Sperial Forest
officer’s bungalow, but on the
latter bringing out a camcra,
they took fright mistaking the
That night
the Special Forest officer sent
the forester away by back
paths under essort; to a place
of safety, as the Bavaras had
picketed the main paths. Next
day the attitude of the Saveras

was 6o threatening thi
- =

Parlakimedi Maliahs (Guuwiam Agency)—Sth to 12th October 1912—cont.

213

JupIoiar,

Memorandum regarding the chief rists or other disturbances, ete,—cont.

_ Name and conduet of superior officers concerned.

= < ~
Magisterial officers. Police officers.

M.R.Ry. J. 'Ramamurti
Pantulu, Deputy Tahsildar
and Sub-Magistrate of Parla-
kimedi (service 21 years), first
heard of the trouble on the
night of the 8th October.
He at once arranged for the
despatch of police and then
started himself. X-A&-ﬁfeb-nem

1

Q
of_the arpperT;

them. d..a
oS

theix

B
it &

+24- The N

1

thodrment

d
¢ 12th the Agrent arrived
with a strong force of Police,
arrested the ringleaders,{di
armed several villages
Savarasldispersed.

Agent Irought to the notice
of Government the prompt,
discreet and energetic conduct
of this Deputy Tabsildar and
the Government acknowledged
his good services,

Mr. N. Macmichael, T.C.8.,
District Magistrate and Agent
to the Governor, Ganjam (17
years' service), i
intimation of the disturbance
on—thre—Oth—Oetober—il AN

Maheildert

leaders-to-a

e oe Agelllr p
Serango and wired to the
District  Superintendent  of
Police for 50 reserve police. . i
He reached Serango on the 2
12th, tealk 2

Per
264

v Tahsildaz, r‘ ined

and _demareated—

ordered the arrest of 12 of the
ringleaders (semtemvime/one/to
two years’ rigorous imprison-
ment) and he disarmed seven

e

i >esteshankihodispl
villages isp

~abhers-
tored tranquillity.
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4 " Name and conduct of superior officers concerned.
Riot or disturbance.

j\} agisterial officers.  Police off cers 2}
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